



HIL 2020
m o Der

COMMITTEE 1950

R. BUTLER CHAIRMAN



PRESIDENT MR M. Mc CORRACK.

Lippervary Mens Association of London.

The 83rd meeting of The Association was held at The Pembroke 48, Kilburn Park Road N.W.6 on Monday 10th July, 1961.

The following committee members attended.

Mr Rd Butler Chairman
Mr J. D. Ryan Vice Chairman
Miss S. Walshe Secretary
Miss B. Ryan A. Sec.
Miss Heany Treasurer
Mr William Mackey
Mr James Mackey
Mr John Mackey
Mr Ed. Ryan
Mr J. Hincks.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and signed by Mr Butler. Their adoption was proposed by Mr J. Hincks and seconded by Mr J. D. Ryan.

Leicester Outing.

The Secretary stated that an amount of £6-3-9 was required from the funds to defray the outstanding expenses of the day at Leicester.

Lippervary Hurling Fund.

The discussion re the hope that Tipp Hurlers would enter the final concluded with the suggestion by Mr J. D. Ryan and seconded by Mr J. Mackey that a sum of money be donated to The Training Fund - £20 was the amount suggested.

Socials.

It was decided to resume the monthly socials in September.

Hall Dance

The Gresham to be booked for the first available date. Queensway Hall to be looked for from Mr Casey.

The next meeting was arranged for 18th Sept. Meeting closed at 10 p.m.

A. Butler 18/9/61

Tipperary Men's Association of London.

The 84th meeting of the Committee was held at The Pembroke, 48 Kilburn Park Road N.W.6 on Monday 18th Sept. 1961.

Attendance at the meeting :-

Mr. Rd. Butler Chairman

Mr. J. D. Ryan Vice Chairman

Miss J. Walsh Secretary

Miss B. Ryan Ass. Secretary

Miss N. Heany Treasurer

Mr. John Mackey

Mr. William Mackey

Mr. M. Deegan

Mr. Kevin O'Donnell

Mr. J. Hincks

Mr. Ed Ryan

Mr. S. Costello

The minutes of the previous meeting were read. Their adoption was proposed by Mr. J. D. Ryan and seconded by Mr. William Mackey. The minutes were signed by Mr. Butler.

The Treasurer's report was read by Miss Heany. The adoption was proposed by Mr J. Hincks and seconded by Mr. Mackey. Correspondence was read.

Monthly Socials

The monthly socials would be resumed on Monday 2nd October. Mr. John Mackey informed the meeting that he would arrange with two accordionists to attend. The Secretary was asked to make application for an extension until midnight & if granted the social would be held at The Pembroke from 8.30 pm until 12. A Halloween social to be held on 30/10 Oct.

Hall Dance

It was proposed by Mr. Costello and seconded by Mr. Butler that the proprietor of The Fresham would be approached re dance on a Thursday night. Cost of hall only to be looked into. Also cost of hall with resident band. Mr. J. D Ryan suggested that a Bellide Band may prove an attraction for a Thursday night if Mr. Green would consent to same. The prospects of a Tuesday night Dance in The Banba was also mentioned.

XMAS DRAW.

The usual Xmas Draw was proposed by Mr Ed Han and seconded by J. Walsh. Draw to follow last year's programme - similar prizes; tickets @ 5/- per book of 12 & Draw to be held at The Xmas Social on Monday 18th Dec. The Secretary was asked to order the tickets.

ANNUAL DINNER.

The Annual Dinner was mentioned & it was proposed by Mr. M. Deegan & seconded by Mr. Wm Mackey that The Irish Club would be most suitable. The Secretary agreed to contact

the manager re possibility of holding the dinner and to write to His grace, Most Rev. Dr Morris to let him know of our plans - with suggestions of dates.

VOTES OF SYMPATHY

Votes of Sympathy were extended to Mr. S. Burke on the death of his brother, Tobias R.I.P and to the families in Ireland whose sons lost their lives in the Congo.

The date for the next meeting was arranged for Monday 9th October 1961. Meeting closed at 10.15pm.

R. Butler 9/10/61

Liffey Men's Association of London

The 85th meeting of the committee of the Association was held at The Pembroke 48, Kilburn Park Rd N.W.6 on Oct. 9th. 1961.

Attendance :-

Mr. Rd. Butler Chairman

Miss T. Walsh Hon. Sec.

Miss B. Ryan Ass. Sec.

Mr. Wm Mackey

Mr K. O'Donnell

Mr Ed Ryan

Mr J. Hinks

The minutes of the previous meeting were read. Their adoption was proposed by MR. K. O'Donnell and seconded by MR J. Hinks; minutes were signed by MR. Butler. Treasurer's report was read as Miss Heany was absent.

HALL DANCE

MR Butler stated that he had spoken to

the manager of The Fresham Club and that there was no Friday night available until April 1962. £15 without band. £32 with band.

It was decided to arrange for a Dance at Bases Hall on a Tues or Thurs night (Gloca Mara. Mr. Wm Mackey proposed & Mr. K. O'Donnell seconded that the Secretary would arrange the date with Mr. Bases.

James Night It was agreed to hold a James Night on 23rd October at The Pembroke.

Social on 30th October. The Secretary was asked to notify the members re Social & James Night.

Votes of Sympathy (1) To Mr. John Faulkner on the death of his brother William

(2). The Haugh Family on the death of their son.

The date of next meeting was left to the decision of the Secretary.

Meeting closed at 10.15 p.m.

R Butler 13/11/1961

TIPPERARY MENS ASSOCIATION OF LONDON.

The 86th meeting of the committee of the Association was held at The Pembroke, 48 Kilburn Park Road on Monday 13th Nov. 1961.

Attendance.

Mr Rd Butler Chairman
Miss J. Walshe Hon. Sec.

Miss B. Ryan Ass. Sec.
Miss N. Heany Treasurer.
Mr. J. Mackey Sr.
Mr. Wm Mackey
Mr. J. Mackey
Mr. J. D. Ryan
Mr. J. Hincks
Mr. Ed Ryan
Mr. K. O'Donnell
Mr. M. Mc Cormack

The minutes of previous meeting were read & their adoption proposed by Mr J. Hincks & seconded by Mr Wm Mackey.

The Treasurer's report was read & accepted, ^{adoption} being proposed by Miss T. Walsh & seconded by Mr. J. Mackey.

Correspondence was then dealt with.

Hall Dance. The date for dance at the Shamrock Club, Elephant & Castle was announced — 1st December. Mr. J. Mackey & Mr. K. O'Donnell agreed to attend at the Hall door on night of dance.

XMAS DRAW AND SOCIAL

A reminder re Xmas social was given with an appeal to make good sale of Draw tickets.

~~Draft~~ of Constitution This was drawn up by Mr Mc Cormack & read at meeting, and will be put forward at the A. G. M. The last Sunday in January was the date fixed for A. G. M. to be held at the Irish Club or Irish Centre.

ANNUAL DINNER. It was left to

the Secretary to write to Mr. Morris
Archbishop of Cashel & Emly & suggest
dates to him for the dinner.

Meeting closed at 10.15. p.m.

R. Butler

15/1/62

TIPPERARY MEN'S ASSOCIATION OF LONDON.

The 87th meeting of the committee of the
Association was held at The Pembroke, 48,
Kilburn Park Rd N.W.6 on Monday 15th Jan. 1962.

Attendance :-

Mr. Rd Butler Chairman

Mr. J. D. Ryan Vice Chairman

Miss T. Walshe Hon. Sec.

Mr. John Mackey

Mr. Wm. Mackey

Mr. Ed Ryan

Mr. K. O'Donnell

Mr. F. O'Keefe.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read
Their adoption was proposed by Mr. Kevin O'Donnell
& seconded by Mr. F. O'Keefe. The chairman
Mr. Butler signed the minutes.

The Treasurer was absent from the meeting.

Monthly Social was arranged to be held
at The Pembroke, 48, Kilburn Park Rd N.W.6
on Monday 5th Feb. 1962.

ANNUAL DINNER

The annual dinner was discussed. A
letter from Mr. Morris was read, saying
that His Grace hopes to attend at the dinner.

Other guests to be invited included

Mr. Sean Mc Curtains & if not available Mr S. Treacy T.D.

The Irish Ambassador

Mr Joe Chairman Irish Council

Mr. M. Hassett Diph Captain.

Tickets for dinner to be 25/- per person,

This was proposed by Miss Walsh & seconded
by Ed. Ryan.

BENEFIT DANCE

It was decided that a benefit dance should
be held at the Blaney Club on 27th April
for the dependants of John Hincks R.I.P. This
was proposed by Mr J. D. Ryan & seconded
by Mr. F. O'Keefe.

Meeting closed at 10.20 p.m.

R. Butler

LONDON-TIPPERARY ASSOCIATION.

The 88th meeting of The London-Tipperary
Association was held at The Pembroke,
48, Kilburn Park Road N.W.6 on Monday 19th Feb. '62

Attendance.

Mr Rd. Butler Chairman

T. Walsh Hon Sec.

Miss B. Ryan Hon Treas.

Mr. J. D. Ryan Vice Chairman

Mr. John Mackey

Mr James Mackey

Mr M. Deegan

Mr H. Deegan

Mr. K. O'Donnell

The minutes of previous meeting were read and signed by Mr Butler on the proposal of Mr. J. Mackey seconded by Mr J. D. Ryan. The Treasurer gave her report and this was proposed for adoption by Mr. K. O. Donnell & seconded by Mr. J. Mackey.

Correspondence was dealt with and a letter from Mr Bergin Nenagh re prospective industry in Nenagh town was read. It was decided ~~that~~ that the Secretary should reply & ask for further details re nature of industry & conditions available as regards salary, living accommodation etc.

ANNUAL DINNER.

The a/dinner was discussed & final arrangements made re reception of guests. Mr Butler & Mr J. D. Ryan agreed to look after the guests & to furnish details of any expenses incurred by them on behalf of the ^{treatise} guests.

The committee photograph to be taken before dinner at the request of Mr Fahy.

Band to be asked to attend at 9. pm. Mr J. D. Ryan had arranged for a drummer at £2 to play with ~~the~~ ^{their own} Social Band & Mr O'Dwyer to be notified re time.

MONTHLY SOCIAL.

The date for next Social - 5th March.

BENEFIT DANCE.

It was agreed that Mr Neagle should be asked to change the date from 27th April as this date would be too soon after the

Bahba dance to give time for
sale of tickets.

Meeting closed at 10.20.

R. Butler. 12-3-62.

London - Tipperary Association

The 89th meeting of the London - Tipperary
Association was held at The Pembroke
48, Kilburn Park Road N.W.6 on
Monday 12th March.

Attendance.

Mr. Rd Butler Chairman

Mr. J. D. Ryan V. Chairman

Miss B. Ryan Treas.

T. Walshe Hon Sec.

Mr. John Mackey

Mr. James Mackey

Mr. Ed. Browne & Mr. Stapleton.

The minutes of previous meeting were
read, and their adoption proposed and
seconded by Mr J. D. Ryan and Mr. Browne
respectively.

The Treasurer's report was read, proposed
& seconded for adoption by Mr. Mackey
and Mr. Ed Stapleton.

The Dinner / Dance at The Irish Club
was spoken of and the misunderstanding
re 3 extra in band was clarified.

It was agreed to postpone the arranged
benefit dance to a future date.

The monthly social was arranged for
2nd April at The Pembroke.

Mr. Steacy received the committee's congratulations.

on the recent honour bestowed on him.
& the Secretary was asked to convey these
congratulations by letter.
Meeting concluded at 10.15.

R Butler 16/4/62
London - Tipperary Association

The 90th meeting of the London-Tipperary
Association was held at the Pembroke
48, Kilburn Park Road N.W.6 on 16th
April 1962.

Attendance.

Mr. Rd Butler Chairman
Mr. J.D. Ryan V. Chairman
Mr. H. Deegan
Mr K. O'Donnell
Mr Rod Stapleton
Mr. Ml. Browne
Miss B. Ryan
Miss T. Walshe & Mr J. Mackey.

The minutes of the previous meeting were
read & proposed for adoption by Mr
J.D. Ryan seconded by Mr Stapleton.
The correspondence was then dealt with
The Treasurer's report was read by Miss
Ryan. Mr Browne proposed & Mr J. Mackey.
The monthly social was arranged for 7th
May at The Pembroke. The secretary was
asked to send notices re social to all
members & to encourage a good attendance
so that the ^{social} financial would not prove
itself a financial burden.
The Whit Function to be held at
Bayswater Hall on Sunday 10th June.

Mr. H Deegan & Mr J. D. Ryan suggested that a dinner be held for the Team at one of the London hotels. The Team will stay at the Royal & the secretary was asked to get details of prices from there, The Cora, The Russell & The Davistock.

The meeting concluded with votes of sympathy to the Cahill family from the Mcgrath family Dublin boxes, Ballycarson & the Secretary in their recent bereavements.

The Secretary mentioned about unpaid membership & all agreed that after a notice be given to unpaid members defaulters should be crossed off the list.

R. Butler,

14-5-62

London - Tipperary Association

The 91st meeting of the London Tipperary Association was held at the Pembroke 48, Kilburn Park Road N. W. 6 on Monday 14th May.

Attendance: -

Mr. Rd. Butler Chairman

Miss T. Walsh Secretary

Miss B. Ryan Treasurer

Mr M. Deegan

Mr. Ed Stapleton

& Mr. Wm Mackey.

The minutes of previous meeting were read

Their adoption was proposed & seconded
by Miss B. Ryan & Mr Ed Stapleton.
Correspondence was read & dealt with.
The Treasurer's report was read by Miss
Ryan & was proposed & seconded
by T. Walshe & Mr Wm Mackey.
Entertainment of Tipperary Team was
discussed — the hall dance to be
held at The Gloca Mara Queensway
on Whit-Saturday & the Dinner to be
held at The Irish Centre on Whit-Sunday.
Tickets for Dinner to be £1.

The coach to be booked from Mr
Mullarkey for transporting team from
Royal Hotel to Dance at Queensway.
Taxis to take team from hotel to
Irish Centre on Whit-Sunday.

An Annual Outing was spoken of,
but it was decided to await a
fuller meeting for final discussion.

Next meeting was arranged for 28th
May & all agreed that all absentee
committee members be asked to attend.

Meeting concluded at 10.30.

R. Butler

28/5/62

London - Tipperary Association.

The 92nd meeting of The London Tipperary Association was held at The Pembroke, 48 Kilburn Park Road on Monday 28th May 1962.

Attendance.

Mr Butler Chairman

Miss B. Ryan Treasurer

Miss T. Walsh H. Sec.

Mr John Mackey

Mr Wm. Mackey

Mr. Ed Stapleton

Mr. M.L. Browne

Mr. M.L. McCormack.

Mr M. Deegan.

The minutes of previous meeting were read & their adoption proposed & seconded by Mr Wm. Mackey & Mr Deegan respectively.

The Treasurer's report was read & its adoption was proposed by T. Walsh & seconded by Mr. Deegan.

The Whit' Junction was discussed.

Leaflets for distribution at Percy Rd -

Mr J. Mackey; St Mary's Bayswater - Mr M.L. Browne;

Fulham - Mr Ed Stapleton

Quec Rd - Mr Wm Mackey; Euston -

& Camden Town - Mr Rd Butler; Cicklewood

- Mr Rd Slattery

The arrangements re transport were announced. London Board Coach

was engaged for Sat from Royal to Glocia Mara Club & back to hotel.

On Sunday to The Irish Centre &

The Team to make own arrangements from Centre.

Twenty five guests from Team to be catered for London S.A.A. & Embassy.

Mr Browne agreed to look after door admission to The Social at The Centre. Resident Band to be booked if possible. Extension if possible till 12 o.c.

Annual Outing was discussed & The Secretary was asked to get information re trip to Butlin's at Bognor Regis for the last Sun in June or first Sunday in July.

Meeting closed at 10.30. & the date for next meeting was arranged for Mon. 18th June.

R Butler 18/6/62

London. Tipperary Association.

The 93rd meeting of The London Tipperary Association was held at The Pembroke, 48, Kilburn Park Rd on Monday 18th June 1962.

Attendance -

Mr Rd Butler Chairman
Mr J.D Ryan V. Chairman
Miss B. Ryan Treasurer
T. Walsh Sec.

Mr. J. Mackey
Mr Wm Mackey
Mr. Ed Stapleton
Mr. O'Keefe
Mr. H. Deegan
Mr. M. Deegan.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read; proposed for adoption by Mr Wm Mackey & Mr. M. Deegan, respectively, & signed by Mr Butler.

The correspondence was dealt with.

The Treasurer's report was read. Its adoption was proposed by Mr. F. O'Keeffe & Mr. J. D. Ryan.

Annual Outing.

The Secretary reported details of a visit to Butlins at Bognor Regis but in view of expensive outing it was decided to abandon the idea of this visit.

Mr. J. D. Ryan proposed & Mr Deegan seconded that the outing be postponed till September & then a trip to South End to see the lights be arranged.

Whit Function.

The visit of the team was reported to be a successful one.

When the Secretary informed the meeting that the number booked for dinner had to be paid for, a question arose re guests who had booked but failed to attend dinner. It was decided to charge fee to all who booked for dinner.

In order to avoid future trouble or mis-understanding it was proposed by Mr Hugh Deegan that a deposit of 10/- be payable ~~at~~ at time of booking ~~in order~~ to cover any expense involved ^{last minute} cancellations.

Mr. J. D. Ryan proposed that £20 be

given to the Diph Training Fund next year if the Tipperary team were successful. That a social or dance be held, proceeds towards this fund.

Monthly Social.

It was proposed by J. Walsh & seconded by Mr Deegan to give a trial to a social on a Saturday night in July at the Irish Centre. Many people had asked to have a social on a Sat. night.

Visit of Cardinal.

Mr. J. O'Keefe proposed & Mr. Butler seconded that an invitation be extended to His Eminence to visit the Association, if possible, during his visit to London in August.

Vote of Sympathy.

Mr J. O'Keefe proposed a vote of sympathy to the Glendon family Colonel on the death of Edward Glendon R. I. P.

Meeting closed at 10.30 p.m.

A Butler 16-7-1962

London Tipperary Association.

A Meeting of the London Tipperary Association was held at the Pembroke, 48, Kilburn High Road on Thursday 20th September, 1962.

attendance

Mr Butler, Chairman
Mr Mc Mc Cormack
Mr J. D. Ryan.
Mr Will Browne.
Mr F. O. Keefe.
Mr. E. Stapleton.
Mr. Guigley
Mr. K. O'Donnell.
Mr. M. Mackay.
Mr. Wm. Mackay
Miss P. Collins (acting Sec).

The forthcoming Quiz was discussed and a team selected.

Prizes Draw.

It was unanimously agreed that the prizes remain as last year but the 1st prize was a choice of £10 or a hamper. The date fixed for the draw was 17th December at the Pembroke.

Social

The next social was arranged for 10th November, at the Irish Centre.

Cardinal Swine Reception

Mr Ryan proposed, and Mr Swine seconded, a vote of congratulations to Mr Mc Cormack and Dr England on the manner in which they addressed the Cardinal at the Irish Club.

The acting Secretary was requested to extend congratulations to Pat Stakelum on the success of the Tipp Team ⁱⁿ winning 1969 All-Ireland.

Mr. Mc Cormack also asked that "get well" greetings be extended to Rev. ^{Samuel} Fitzgerald.

Aer Lingus Discussion

Mr. Butler introduced Mr. Denis Hunt of Aer Lingus to the members of the Committee. Mr. Hunt, in the course of his talk emphasized the facilities of Group Travel. He pointed out that if a party of 15 or more travelled at any one time they were entitled to a reduction of 15% off the applicable fare. Mr. Hunt also spoke on chartered flights to New York - the approximate cost would be £8900 - which means that if a group of 137 could be organized the individual cost would be £65 approx. There was a discussion on this and the Committee agreed that they were interested but were not prepared to commit themselves. It was proposed by Mr. Mc Cormack and seconded by other members of the Committee that this matter be put on the Agenda for the General Meeting. The Chairman thanked Mr. Hunt for speaking to the association.

The meeting then closed.

London Tipperary Association.

The 95th Meeting of the London - Tipperary Association
was held at the Pembroke, 48 Kilburn Park Road,
N.W. 6 on Monday 25th February, 1963.

Attendance:

Mr. R. Butler, Chairman.
Miss. P. Gallias Secretary
Mr. D. Hunt Treasurer
~~Mr. J. D. Ryan~~
Mr. H. Deegan ~~Vice Chairman.~~
Mr. M. Browne
Mr. P. Ryan
Mr. Wm Mackey
Mr. J. Mackey
Mr. Ed. Stapleton
Mr. F. O'Kaffe.

Mr. Butler welcomed new members
of the Committee.

There were no previous minutes.

Due to our new Treasurer having
no books there was no report.

A letter of apology was read
by the Secretary from Mr. J. D. Ryan
who was unable to attend due to
illness.

The Secretary read a letter from
Mr. H. O. Heber, thanking us for our
order of 200 copies of "A Rebel Churchman".
The booklets were not to hand.

The Annual Dinner was discussed
and the Secretary gave a report
on the terms at the Gusham. This
was considered too expensive and
it was proposed by Mr. H. Deegan
and seconded by Mr. Browne that

quotations and particulars he got from
"The Spotted Dog" Willemsden and the
Railway Hotel, West End Lane and
the Irish Club.

St. Patrick's Day Parade.

Mr. Butler gave a report on the
discussion, re St. Patrick's Day Parade
at the A. G. M. of County Association.
It was proposed by Mr. Wm Mackey
and seconded by Mr. R. Butler that
a Tableau of St. Patrick be formed.
An amendment to this proposal
was made by Mr. P. Ryan and
seconded by Mr. H. Deegan that
the march be as last year behind
"Tipperary Banner." On a vote the
amendment was carried.

Mr. P. Ryan announced the forthcoming
music of the Tipperary Team to be sung
on Whit Sat. 1st June. It was proposed
by Mr. P. Ryan and seconded by
Mr. F. K. O'Connell that the Secretary
make enquires at the Blarney Club,
Kensington Town Hall and St. Paul's
regarding holding a dance in honour
of the Team.

Mr. Butler spoke on our badly
supported Social at the Irish Centre on
23rd Feb. It was suggested that
we advertise our next one which
is on 27th April at the same venue.
The next meeting was arranged
for 21st March at the Irish Centre
at 8. pm.

There being no further business the meeting
closed at 10.15. pm
R. Butler 21.3.63

London-Irishmen Association.

The 96th Meeting of the London-Irishmen Association was held at the Irish Centre, 52, Camden Square N.W.1. on Thursday 21st March, 1963.

Attendance: -

Mr. Rd. Butler, Chairman.

Mr. J. O. Ryan Vice "

Miss. P. Collins Secretary

Mr. D. Hunt. Treasurer.

Mr. A. Deegan.

Rev. Father Beggin.

Mr. P. Ryan.

Mr. John Mackey

Mr. James Mackey

Mr. Rd. Stapleton.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read, approved for adoption by Mr P. Ryan and Mr D. Hunt respectively, and signed by Mr Butler.

The correspondence was dealt with.

The Treasurer was still without books, hence no report.

Dinner.

The Annual Dinner was discussed and it was arranged to be held at the Irish Club, Ketton Square on Thursday 2nd May. Tickets for the dinner to be 30/- was proposed by Mr D. Hunt and seconded by Mr James Mackey. Tickets to be 25/- was proposed by Mr P. Ryan and seconded by Mr Rd Stapleton. On a vote it was decided to charge 30/-. The Secretary was requested to have 150 tickets

printed similar to last year. The Secretary was also asked to write the German, Gresham saying that we were unable to make up the numbers to meet the cost. It was decided to advertise our forthcoming dinners on all Tipperary papers, Irish Independent, Cork Examiner & the Sunday Review. It was proposed by Mr James Mackey and seconded by Mr P. Ryan that we have a Toast Master Whit Function.

Mr Butler gave a report on the Whitson arrangements for the Tipperary Team. The Ball dance to be held at the Blarney on Whit Saturday and all agreed with these arrangements. It was proposed by Mr H. Deegan and seconded by Mr P. Ryan that 1000 leaflets be printed and distributed to advertise the Whitson Raffle.

Mr Butler spoke on a Raffle on the Irish Derby organised by the Council of County Associations. There was a discussion on this but the Committee were not prepared to commit themselves without fuller information. It was proposed by Mr P. Ryan and seconded by Mr H. Deegan to leave the matter in abeyance.

Social

The next Social was discussed - this is being held on 27th April at the Irish Centre. It was proposed by Mr P. Ryan and seconded by Mr H. Deegan to have tickets printed for this function. Mr P. Ryan agreed to have the tickets printed at a reasonable cost.

Mr. Butler informed the Committee of Mr Frank O'Keefe's illness. It was proposed by Mr Denis Hunt and seconded by Mr James Mackey that Father Bergin offer the Holy Sacrifice of the Mass for his recovery.

Next meeting was arranged for Thursday 18th April at the Pembroke.

Mr. P. Ryan raised the question of new committee members attending Committee meetings. After some discussion it was decided to leave this matter to the discretion of the Chairman.

The question of Committee members not attending meetings was also discussed and it was agreed that if a Committee member failed to attend three consecutive meetings they should be sent a reminder.

Note of Sympathy.

Mr. James Mackey proposed a vote of sympathy to Mr. Harry Edelger on the death of his Mother R.I.P. This was seconded by Mr. A. Deegan. Rev. Father Bergin recited a prayer for the repose of the Soul of the deceased and it was also arranged that Father Bergin offer Mass. The meeting closed at 10. pm - there being no further business.

Signed by: R Butler
Date. 18.4.63

LONDON. TIPPERARY ASSOCIATION.

The 97th Meeting of the London. Tipperary Association was held at the Pembroke, Kildrum Park Road on Thursday 18th April, 1963. Attendance:

Mr. Ed. Sweeney Chairman
Mr. J. D. Ryan Vice-Chairman
Miss P. Collins Secretary

Mr. D. Hunt Treasurer

Rev. Father Deegan

Mr. H. Deegan.

Mr. Jack Mackey

Mr. James Mackey

Mr. Wm. Mackey

Mr. Ed Stapleton.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read, their adoption approved by Mr Denis Hunt and Mr H Deegan respectively, and signed by Mr Sweeney. Correspondence was then dealt with.

Annual Dinner.

Mr. Sweeney had arranged for a 3 piece band and Feast hosted at a cost of £9.100 - the Committee unanimously agreed that this was very reasonable. The final arrangements for the proposal of Toasts were made and it was decided as follows:

TREASURER - Mr. H. Deegan
Vice-President - Association - proposed by
Rev. Father Mc Namara to be replied by
Canon Fitzgerald or in his absence Dr
Kingland. Our Guests - proposed by
Mr. Mr. McCormick - to be replied by
Mr. Mr. Quinn. The Committee photographs
to be taken before the Dinner.

Mr. Butler Mr. J. D. Ryan agreed to look after the guests ~~and to furnish details of any expenses incurred by him on behalf of the treating of the guests.~~

Social. The Secretary now had the tickets ~~to hand~~ ^{but} ~~and~~ in view of the time factors it was agreed that all Committee members try to sell 6 tickets. The Secretary agreed to send notice to all members as usual and to have all Socials better organised in future.

Whitsun. Mr. Butler gave said that he had tried to contact Mr. Magle on several occasions without success.

Mr. Frank O'Kuffe's ^{financial position} ~~wellfare~~ was discussed, and it was provisionally agreed that we held a dance, or give a donation from one of our dances to Mr O'Kuffe. This matter to be discussed again at a later date.

Dance Mr. Butler agreed to get confirmation of an Dance for 20th June from Mr. O'Gorman at the Fresham. It was proposed by Mr. Butler that we should consider holding a dance in late September or early October.

The Banquet was suggested as the venue. Mr. Ed Stapleton requested The Sec. to send congratulations to Mr. Barrat newly elected Secretary, Durr County Board. The arranging of the next meeting was left to the Chairman & Secretary.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 10.20 pm

Signed. R. Butler
Date. 16.5.63

London-Tipperary Association.

The 98th Meeting of the London-Tipperary Association was held at the Irish Centre, 52, Camden Square, N.W.1. on Thursday 16th May, 1963.

Attendance:

Mr. R. Butler, Chairman
Mr. J. O. Ryan, Vice-Chairman
Mrs. P. Collins, Secretary
Mr. Denis Hurst, Treasurer.
Mr. Zatta, J. Burgin.
Mr. Mr. Mc Cormack
Mr. A. Deegan.
Mr. J. Mackay
Mr. P. Ryan
Mr. Ed. Stapleton.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read, their adoption approved by Mr. J. O. Ryan and seconded by Mr. A. Deegan, and signed by Mr. R. Butler.

Mr. A. Deegan raised the question regarding the attendance of Committee members at our last Social, and pointed out that there were only three Committee members present.

The Treasurer's report was read and its adoption proposed by Mr. A. Deegan and seconded by Mr. P. Ryan.
The ^{correspondence} White Junction was read and dealt with. Mr. Butler and Mr. J. O. Ryan jointly gave a report on the arrangements with Mr. Magle - all-night dance - 10p. charge - a visiting show band from Ireland playing at the dance. The Association to get half after the first 600. The Secretary was asked to get confirmation from the Secretary of the London G.A.A. County Board re the

transportation of the Team from the Hotel
to the Hall - fifty complimentary tickets
to be obtained from Mr. Nagle -
the committee to be supplied and the
balance to be handed to the Secretary
of the Tipperary County Board. G.A.A. to
distribute to the team and friends. It was
proposed by Mr. Mc Cormack ^{and seconded by Mr. J. O'Keefe} that
Mr. A. Deegan and Mr. P. Ryan be
appointed to look after the refreshments
for the Team. The Treasurer and Secretary
would look after the door etc. The
secretary was asked to advertise the
function in all Tipperary Papers and
Sunday Reviews. Leaflets to be distributed at Wexley.
The Secretary was asked to contact
Mr. Greene, Gresham Ballroom and get
confirmations of all dance on 21st June.
Mr. P. Ryan agreed to have tickets
printed at a reasonable cost, as soon
as possible, as an Whitson dance
may prove an opportune time for
the sale of some tickets.

It was proposed by Mr. Butler and
seconded by Mr. Mc Cormack that
that congratulations be extended to
Monsignor Thomas Ryan on his
recent appointment as Bishop of Clonfert
diocese. Father Burgin agreed to do this on
behalf of the Secretary.

Mr. Butler announced the 1963/4 Quiz
draws - we are "away" to Fermagh
and the winners meet Monaghan.
The 1962 quiz final is on 5th June
at the Emerald, Kannersmith.

Votes of Sympathy.

Mr. Butler proposed a vote of sympathy to Rev. Father P. Howard on the death of his brother. R.I.P. Rev. Father Bergin recited a prayer for the repose of the deceased.

The date of the next meeting was to be arranged later.

There being no further business the meeting concluded at 10.30 pm.

Signed, A Butler
Date, 13. 6. 63

London Dispensary Association

The 99th Meeting of the London Dispensary Association was held at the Irish Centre, 52, Comden Square, on Thursday 13th June, 1963

Attendance:

Mr. K. Butler, Chairman
Mr. J.D. Ryan, Vice-Chairman
Mr. D. Hunt, Treasurer
Miss P. Collins, Secretary
Mr. Father J. Bergin
Mr. Hugh Deegan
Mr. John Mackey
Mr. Jim Mackey
Mr. Ed Stapleton
Mr. Mr. Irons

The minutes of the previous meeting were read, their adoption approved by Mr. Ed Stapleton and recorded by Mr. Denis Hunt and signed by Mr. K. Butler.

The Treasurer's report was proposed by

Mr. Hugh Deegan and seconded by Mr. J. Mackey.

Mr. Sullivan reported on the attitude of "Sunday Review" when asked to advertise our Whitsun function. They had promised to give us a "write up" but had not done so.

Mr. H. Deegan and Mr. Sullivan proposed that a letter of complaint be sent to the Editor. An amendment to this proposal was made by the Secretary as there was a doubt about the time factor. Mr. J. Ryan seconded. After some discussion it was unanimously agreed to ask

"Sunday Review" to advertise our forthcoming dance at the Gresham and see what the outcome would be.

The Sec. was asked to write a letter of thanks to all Tipp. papers.

Whit Function The visit of the team was reported to be a successful one and the Sec. was asked to write to Mr. Gannon and extend our sincere thanks to him, Mr. Hagle, and Eugene for their help in making our dance a success.

Mr. Hunt raised the question of having some form of identification for our members when attending our functions so as to avoid misunderstanding and it was proposed by Mr. J. D. Ryan and seconded by Mr. Sullivan to have membership cards. The Sec. was asked to order 200 cards and distribute them to paid up members for 1963. A vote of thanks was extended to all who helped with the refreshments for the team.

Gresham Dance.

The forthcoming dance at the Gresham

was discussed and the sale of tickets was reported to be quite good. ~~Mr.~~ Frank O'Keefe. Mr. J. D. Ryan made an enquiry regarding the welfare position of Mr O'Keefe. Mr. Butler stated that he was paying a visit to Mr O'Keefe on the coming Sunday and it was agreed by all that a donation of £5 be given to help financially. Mr. Ryan also raised the question of a donation towards the training of the Tipp Team. It was decided that if Tipp won the Munster Final £20 would be given. Mr Butler reported that Mr Doyle offered the Slarney Club to the Association on any Friday night - the profits of these dances to be given also towards the training of the team. That an outing should be organised was also suggested by Mr Ryan. After some discussion it was agreed to make a trip to the All-Ireland Hurling Final. Irrespective of which team was in the Final. The Sec. was asked to inform all members about this trip. Mr Ryan agreed to make out a draft of all details. The Sec. read a letter of thanks from Monsignor Thomas Ryan.

The Sec. gave a report on a request she'd had through a Mr Moran. (Dublin) for to help an Irish girl (Cashel her home town) in finding accommodation for her. This girl is married to a Jamaican and has been living in

Janacia for a couple of years ~~but due~~ ^{under}
~~to~~ somewhat distressing conditions, ^{and} ~~was~~
^{now} ~~being~~ ^{on her way} ~~sent~~ back to her den. Father
Bergin and Mr. Hunt agreed to
contact Mr. Melan and get more
details of the case. It was agreed
by all that we should help if
possible.

The next Committee meeting was
arranged for Thursday 27th June
at the Pembroke.

There being no further business the
meeting closed at 10.45. pm.

Signed. P Butler
Date: 27-6-63

London Dispensary Association

The 100th meeting of the London Dispensary
Association was held at the Pembroke,
Kilburn Park Road on Thursday 27th
June, 1963.

Attendance:

Mr. K. Sulex, Chairman.
Mr. J.D. Ryan Vice "
Mr. D. Hunt Treasurer
Miss P. Collins Secretary
Rev. Father Bergin
Mr. Ed. Stapleton
Mr. W. Mackey
Mr. P. Ryan.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read,
their adoption approved by Mr. Dennis Hunt,
seconded by Mr. J.D. Ryan and signed
by Mr. Sulex.

Items arising out of the Minutes.

The Secretary gave a report on a conversation with Mr. Tully, Sunday Review and it was decided to treat "this paper" with contempt. Mr. Suller reported on his visit to Mr. O'Kaffe. He informed the Committee that Mr. O'Kaffe hopes to go to Ireland in August. ~~and~~ As the £5 cheque was not available for Mr. Suller to take on his visit he thought it would be a good idea to increase this to £10 to help pay Mr. O'Kaffe's fare. As the £5 had been passed at a previous meeting it was decided to let this stand. (Mr. P. Ryan proposed that the proceeds of the benefit dance which we intend holding at the Blarney be given to Mr. O'Kaffe.) Mr. Ryan also raised the question of trying to ~~hold~~ ^{run} a dance in conjunction with the Shamrock Hurling Club - Mr. Ryan agreed to contact the Secretary. If this is possible it would be a good idea to try the Gresham, if not the Blarney. Mr. J. D. Ryan seconded this. Rev. Father Sergin and Mr. Hunt gave a report on their visit to Mr. Nolan in connection with a Miss girl returning from Jamaica. They were quite sure this was a genuine case and Mr. Nolan was very pleased that we took such interest in the case. Accommodation had been acquired for this girl in Southend and Father Sergin put Mr. Nolan in touch with Father Jordan, a curate in the parish. Mr. Suller thanked Father Sergin

and the Home for all they had done.
Mr. P. Ryan raised the question of £20
towards the training of the Tipperary
Team but as it had already been
passed the matter was considered closed.

The Treasurer's report was proposed
by Mr. Wm Mackey and seconded by
Mr. P. Ryan.

Correspondence was dealt with.
Gustam Dance was reported to have
been very successful and the Sec.
was asked to write to Mr. O'Garra.
This had already been done.

Social.

Mr. Butler proposed that a social
be held at the Irish Centre to present
£100 cheque to Father Mc Namara some
time in August. Mr. Butler agreed
to get a ^{suitable} date from Father Mc Namara.

Mr. Denis Hunt suggested that a
family get-together should be
organised for those members who
are unable to attend other functions.
It was decided to hold this in
Sept. or October at the Irish
Centre on a Sunday afternoon. Mr.
Butler ^{to make} would enquire at the Irish
Centre and final arrangements to be
made at next meeting.

Votes of Sympathy. Mr. P. Ryan proposed
a vote of sympathy to Mr. Hunt on
the death of his aunt, and Mr. Butler
to Father Cassidy on the death of
his father R.I.P. Next meeting to be arranged later.
The meeting closed at 10.30.
Signed. R. Butler
Date. 8-8-63

LONDON - TIPPERARY ASSOCIATION.

THE 101ST Meeting of the London Tipperary Association was held at the Irish Centre, 52, Cannon Square, N.W.1 on Thursday 8th August, 1963.

Attendance:

Mr R. Butler, Chairman
Mr. J.D. Ryan Vice-Chairman
Mr. D. Hunt, Treasurer
Miss P. Bellin, Secretary
Mr. Tada. Bergin
Mr. Ed Stapleton
Mr P. Ryan
Mr Mr Browne.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read. Their adoption proposed by Mr Denis Hunt and seconded by Mr Ed Stapleton.

Matters arising from the Minutes.

The Sec. gave a report in a telephone call she had from Mr. Nolan concerning the young girl who offered to help, and all were pleased to hear that she now had secured employment.

Mr. P. Ryan reported on his progress with the Shamrock Hurling Club concerning a joint benefit dance. The Gresham was not available at the moment as the said Club were just after having a dance there, but rather than run the dance on our own it was unanimously agreed to wait for the date given.

Mr. Butler reported on Mr O'Kaffe - he hopes she discharged from hospital at the end of August. As the dance has now been put back, and due to the fact that £20 towards the Irish Training Fund had not to be given,

it was proposed by Mr Ed Stapleton and
seconded by Mr P. Ryan that £30 be given
now to Mr O'Kaffe, £10 to be deducted from
the proceeds of the benefit dance.
The idea of a Family get-together was none the
less washed out. After some discussion it
was decided we should go to see the lights
at Southend on 5th October. Mr P. Ryan
offered to obtain a quotation for a coach.

Bank expenditure was dealt with then.

Treasurer's Report. was read and was
proposed for adoption by Mr P. Ryan
and seconded by Mr. Mr. Skewone. The
Sec. was asked ~~to~~ to send reminders
to people ^{who had not} ~~with~~ ~~out~~ paid for Dinner tickets.

Social. Our next Social to be held on 17th
August at the Irish Centre and the £100
cheque to be presented to Father Mc Namee.
The Sec. was asked to contact Sean
Fitzgerald in connection with this presentation.
admission 2/6 - Mr Skewone to try and get
it at Mc Namee's hand.

Any Other Business.

Mr Stapleton proposed that a letter of
congratulations be sent to Tommy Wade.

Votes of Sympathy

The Sec. proposed a vote of sympathy to Mr J.
O'Kaffe on the death of his brother. R.I.P. and
Father Segin recited a prayer for his soul.
The next meeting was arranged for 26th ^{September} August
at the Pembroke. The meeting closed at 10pm

Signed R. Butler.

Date 26-9-63

London Dipsuary Association.

The 102nd Meeting of the London Dipsuary Association was held at the Pembroke, Kilburn Park Road on Thursday 26th September, 1963.

Attendance.

Mr. R. Butler, Chairman

Miss P. Collins Sec.

Mr. J. Mackey Junr.

Mr. James Mackey

Mr. B. Mackey.

Apologies were received from Messrs. J. D. Ryan, Denis Hart and Paddy Ryan. The Minutes of the previous meeting were read, approved and signed.

There was no Treasurer's report due to the Treasurer being unable to attend.

A letter was read from Mr Frank O'Keefe saying he was now discharged from hospital and was at present having a holiday in Ireland. We were all very pleased to hear the good news. Mr O'Keefe expressed his thanks for our generosity during his illness.

The outing to South end was discussed. The dates available were the 5th or 12th October. It was rather difficult to make a decision in the absence of so many members so it was left to the discretion of the Chairman and Secretary. We later decided to carry out our plans

and go to Sauchend on the 12th Oct.

The Christmas Draw was discussed. It was decided to get the tickets printed - prizes same as before. Draw to take place on 16th Dec. at the Pembroke.

The United Ireland Assoc. had asked the Butler if we would ~~let~~ ^{allow} them have our Social date the Irish Centre on Oct. 19th. It was unanimously agreed to do so.

There being no further business the Meeting closed at 9.30 pm.

Signed. R Butler
Date. 18. 11 - 63

London - Dispensary Association

The 103rd Meeting of the London - Dispensary Association was held at the Pembroke Kilburn Park Road on Monday 18th Nov. 1963.

Attendance

MR. R. Butler Chairman.
Mr Denis Hunt Treasurer
Megay Collins Secretary
Mr Martin Deegan
Mr Jack Mackey
Mr Jim Mackey
Mr Billy Mackey
Mr J. D. Ryan
Mr W. Stapleton
Mr M. C. Browne

The minutes of the previous meeting were proposed for adoption by Mr R Butler and seconded by Mr James Mackey.

Items Arising. Mr. Butler spoke on the poor support the Outing D. Sauthe end received. A loss of £6.6⁰ was incurred due to only 14 people having travelled. The correspondence was dealt with. All members were pleased to hear from our President, Rev. Canon Fitzgerald. A letter of appeal for a young Irish man who lost his arm as a result of an accident was received from a Mr. Mc Cabe in Lincoln. After some discussion it was agreed to write to the said person regretting our inability to be of help due to our own financial position. The question of our Benefit Dance was discussed and it was unanimously decided that it was time we "get cracking". Mr. Butler gave a report on an offer from St. Olave's Manor House. It could be held before Christmas but all decided that there was not enough time to sell tickets. It was agreed by all to hold the dance on 17th January, 1964. - tickets 4/=. Cost of Hall £26. Having a dance to raise money for the Assoc. was discussed. Some members thought it a good idea to have a Show Band in February, 1964, and to try the Blarney on a Friday night or the Banba on a Tuesday night. It was also agreed that if we could get the Gresham with the Resident Band on a Friday or Sat it would be a good proposition.

The forthcoming quiz was discussed and a team selected.

Sale of tickets for the Times Draw was reported as going reasonably well.

A vote of Sympathy was extended by Mr Sellers to the Martin Deegan and Family on the sudden death of his brother, Rev. Monsignor Deegan R.I.P. and a prayer was recited for the repose of the soul of the deceased. The meeting closed at 10.15 pm.

Signed: R Butler

Date. 11.1.64

London Temporary Association

The 103rd meeting of the London-Temporary Association was held at the Irish Centre, on Thursday 11th January, 1964

Attendance

Mr R. Butler Chairman

Mr J. D Ryan Vice - "

Mr Denis Hunt Treasurer

Peggy Collins Secretary

Rev. Father Beagin

Mr P. Ryan

Mr Mel Browne

Mr Sel Stapleton

Mr Hugh Deegan

The minutes of the previous meeting were read, approved and signed.

There was no treasurer's report as Mr Hunt had to leave before the meeting started.

Items arising from the Minutes.

It was announced that the sale of tickets for the Benefit dance was going reasonably well. Mr. Mr. Browne agreed to act on the door.

Having a dance during Lent was again discussed. The Sec. had received notification that Mick Judge's band was available on certain nights. It was agreed by the Geshens for the 30th March, falling there the Slavery as 2nd choice. This was proposed and seconded by P. Ryan & Mr. Browne. Correspondence was dealt with.

St. Patrick's Day Parade. It was announced by Mr. Butler that the Committee were making some new arrangements this year. The Curane boys said ^{to participate} ~~to participate~~ which will involve further costs. All Counties represented in the Parade to pay £5. It was unanimously agreed to participate if all other counties agreed. The question of a new banner was raised and Mr. P. Ryan agreed to make some inquiries regarding cost etc.

It was agreed to hold our AGM on the last Sunday in January or 1st Sunday in February. This was proposed by Mr. Browne and seconded by Hugh Deegan.

Mr. James Bradshaw very kindly gave up some of his valuable time to pay a visit during our meeting. Father informed the meeting that there was a possibility of ^{that} his Grace, Most Rev. Dr. Morris may be coming to London in his week.

time. It was agreed that a reception should be held in his honour. Father Gradslew agreed to write to His Grace for confirmation. The Irish Centre was considered the most suitable venue. No final arrangements could be made at the moment so it was left to the Secretary and Chairman.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 10.30 pm.

Signed: -
Date: -

A special Committee meeting was held on 17th February, 1964 at the Irish Centre to discuss our participating in the forthcoming reception for His Grace, ^{Dr Morris} Most Rev. The Archbishop of Cashel & Emly.

It was proposed by Mr P Ryan and seconded by Mr H Deegan that we withdraw completely but that we now attend an invitation to His Grace to be our guest of honour at the Wembley Games.

A vote of sympathy was extended to Mr Callanan & family on the death of his sister, Mrs. by Mr H Deegan.

Signed R Butler
Date. 2-3-64

London - Tipperary Association

The 104th meeting of the London - Tipperary Association was held at the Pentlands, Kilburn Park Rd on Monday 2nd March, 1964.

Attendance.

Mr. R. Suttell, Chairman.

Mr. H. Degan Vice - "

Miss P. Collins Sec.

Mr. J. D. Ryan

Mr. P. Ryan

Mr. Ed Stapleton

Mr. Wm Mackey

Mr. Phil D'arcy

The minutes of the previous meeting were read, approved and signed.

There was no Treasurer's report.

The question of the books being mislaid was raised and the Chairman was asked to have this ~~old~~ matter put in order as soon as possible.

Items Arising from the Minutes.

The hopes of obtaining a new banner was discussed. Mr. P. Ryan reported that he was unable to get any details regarding a banner for us. Due to the time factor involved it was suggested by Mr. J. D. Ryan and Phil D'arcy that, if possible, they would try to have the old one re-painted - failing that a new one to be made. It was unanimously agreed that this suggestion be carried.

Mr. Butler reported on his findings regarding a hall for a dance during Lent. The Gresham was not available and the Blarney have ceased wedding dances on Friday nights. However Mr. Butler was offered the Gresham for 29th May and all agreed to accept this date.

Results of Benefit Dance.

The Sec. was requested to contact the Sec. of the Shankock Hurling Club for their donation to the dance, and to get this matter cleared up as soon as possible.

Correspondence was then dealt with. A letter from His Grace Most Rev. Dr. Morris was read, in which he stated that he hoped to accept our invitation at Whitsun but pointed out it was a very busy period.

Rev. Canon Fitzgerald wrote requesting that a new President be elected as he was retiring but the Sec. was directed to write in favouring him to the contrary.

A letter from Frian Boreen Hurling Club regarding a sweep on the Derby and a means of making money for the Association. £50 worth of cards could be obtained for £8. 80. It was proposed by Mr. Hugh Deegan and seconded by Mr. Butler that we get £8. 8.0 worth 3 cards each to be distributed to

The Committee Members.

Whitson.

This went was thorough discussed and it was unanimously agreed that the D lacney be obtained again this year. Mr Butler obtained details and go ahead with the booking of the Hall. Mr J. D Ryan agreed to make an appointment with Mr Gannon. Mr Butler was requested to finalize some minor points which caused some criticism last year.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 10.45 pm.

The next meeting was arranged for Monday 30th March, 1964 at the Irish Centre.

Signed: -

Date: -

A Committee Meeting was called for Thursday Tuesday 12th May - the chief reason being the finalisation of the Whitson functions. Only 4 members attended. It was arranged with Rev Father Mc Namara ^{and my ~~quantity~~ ^{quantity}} to have a reception dinner for the team and Committee members at the Centre on Sunday evening. The Sec was requested to contact all Committee members. No other business was discussed.

Signed A Butler

Date 1.10.64

Sandon Tipperary Association

A committee meeting of the Tipperary
Mens Association was held at the Social Centre
52 Sandon Sq on Thurs Oct 1st 1964.

MR R Butler, Chairman attended
also in attendance were

Dr England

M. Deegan.

D O'Keefe

D Hunt.

W Mackey

An apology was received from Mr Mc'Connell
for his ~~late arrival~~ absence from the meeting.
The minutes of the previous meeting were
read and adopted.

At the request of the Chairman D (John Geraghty)
attended the meeting & in the absence of
the Secretary D consented to take the minutes
of the meeting. It was also moved &
seconded that D act as Secretary for the
remainder of the year. This was
unanimously agreed by the meeting. On
the resignation of the Treasurer Mr Geraghty
it was moved & seconded that Denis
Hunt should act as Treasurer for the
remainder of the year. This again was
unanimously agreed by the meeting.

A vacancy was created on the committee
due to the return of P. Ryan ^{& Stapleton} to Ireland
and on the proposal of R Butler (Chairman)
seconded by F. O'Keefe it was agreed
by the meeting that Mr Pyne be co-opted
to the committee, ^{on the proposal of D Hunt seconded}
by R Butler Mr O'Dwyer was co-opted.
The Treasurer reported that the Association of C showed
a balance of \$143 - 12 - 10 up to date

Londra Tipperary Association

This brief report was adopted by the meeting.

The question of membership was discussed + it was generally agreed the the present state of affairs as far as membership was concerned was appalling after some discussion the Sec was directed to institute whatever steps he could to improve matters.

When the subject of the Annual Dinner was brought up it was generally agreed that this matter be deferred to the next meeting.

Presentations

A presentation to Fr M'Namara on the occasion of his leaving the Irish Centre was a subject of discussion + after many views had been considered it was unanimously agreed that a cheque for \$10-0-0 be given to the Irish Centre who are themselves making a presentation towards the end of November. This donation was given after it had been ascertained that suitable representation + recognition be given to the Association at this presentation.

It was also agreed that a cheque for \$5-0-0 be given to Miss Collins as a wedding present, from the Association.

Sympathy was expressed on the deaths of the relatives of the Mackey Hall + Scott families and the Sec was directed to send letters of condolence to the families concerned. As there was no further business the meeting closed. The next meeting to be arranged by the Sec.

10/11/64.

R Butler

London Tipperary Association

A Committee Meeting of the Tipperary mens Assoc. was held at the Irish Centre 52 Rander Sq. N.W.1.

R Butler Chairman presided

Also in attendance were

Demp Hunt John Geaghly Phil Darcy H Bolger
M Pyne W Mackey

An apology was received from Frank Steffe for his absence

The minutes of the previous meeting were read + adopted.

The Treasurer reported that the Association A/c showed a balance of 143-12-10 up to date and 135- in the deposit a/c

This report was adopted on the proposal of H Bolger seconded by P. Darcy.

The wedding present to our late Secretary was also discussed + it was agreed ^{that} a further \$5 be added to the amount already agreed on making a total of £10-0-0

The Annual Dinner was the next subject for discussion + after much investigation into the various venues etc. the ~~was~~ following was decided.

Venue The Criterion, Piccadilly Price of Ticket. 4/5/-
Band - Pat M' Mance Guest of Honour
Archbishop of Cashel + Emily : Alt Chace Mayor
of Clonmel Mr M Slater.

It was agreed that His Excellency The Irish Ambassador MR J J Malloy be invited. Also The Chairman of the Irish Club + MR J Donnelly + Mrs Donnelly The Chairman of the Co Board MR J Mullarkey + Mrs Mullarkey.
The Chaplain to the Irish Centre Rev O Sweeney. The Chairman of the Council of Counties MR Conway + Mrs Conway Rev M' Hanrahan

Londow - Tipperary Association

MR + Mrs Nagle Mrs Mrs Gannon + MR T Gorman

It was unanimously agreed by the meeting that due to possible oversights or non-acceptance by any of the guests who were proposed the Committee would deal with this matter at a later date.

The question of membership cards + official headed paper for the Association was raised + after brief discussion the Sec. was directed to go ahead + get these items when needed. The date of a meeting of all members was left to the Secs discretion. There being no further business the meeting closed at 10.45.

R Butler

21-1-65

Sondra Tipperary Association.

A general meeting of all members of the Tipperary Association was held at The Irish Centre on Tuesday Dec 1st 1964.

London - Tipperary Association.

A committee meeting of the Tipperarymen Association was held at the Irish Centre, 52 Gordon Square on Monday 5th April 1965.

Present were

Chairman - Mr. R. Dawson,
Vice Chairman - Mr. R. Butler
Secretary - Mr. J. McEvoy.
Treasurer - Mr. J. Bereshty.

Miss	A.	Suggan.	Mr.	B.	MacKay
Mr.	B.	Suggan	Mr.	.	McCorrack.
Mr.	P.	Sarcy.	Mr.	P.	O'Ryan.
Mr.	T.	McDuffy.	Mr.	J.	D. Ryan.

The secretary read a circular letter from the Irish Centre announcing the opening of the new Dance Hall at the Centre and detailing procedures in respect of bookings for functions. It was noted that the Irish Centre are having a social on June 5th at to which they propose to invite the Tipperary team who will be in London for the Whit games at Wembley. In view of the fact that the Association usually play host to the team when they are in London, and will do so again this year, the secretary was instructed to write to the Irish Centre to this effect and also to the Tipperary BAA C. Board & London Board.

The Treasurer's report for 1964 was not

ready at the time of this meeting and it was left to the Treasurer & Mr. Mc-Cormack to finalise the report & present it at the next meeting.

Mr. Ryan raised the question of refund on unused tickets for the Annual Dinner. It was agreed that Mr. Ryan should have a refund of £2.5.0. in respect of one ticket. On future occasions a date will be decided beyond which refunds applications will not be entertained.

There was a discussion on the Annual Dinner at this point. Although the function was not a financial success, the dinner was very successful as a social evening and it was agreed that as a result the standing of the Association was enhanced.

The following appointments were proposed and confirmed

Patron -	Baron	Fitzgerald
President -	Mr.	McCormack.
Vice-Presidents -	Mr.	Belger.
	Mr.	Duggan.
	Dr.	England.

Miss N. Duggan, on the invitation of the Chairman, undertook to arrange a social evening for the Ladies of the Association at a future date.

The chairman then announced that he would like to send a monthly newsletter to each member of the Association. His letter would cover the current activities of the Association and he visualised that sub-committees would be appointed to organise & supervise any projects which it is considered will be in the best interests of Tipperary people in London e.g. the chairman said that he would like to see a committee for barbers formed. The first issue of the newsletter will be issued in the near future.

Mr. Ryan undertook to see Mr. Gannon of the Blaney club in connection with the social for the Tipperary team at White

A vote of sympathy was passed on the death of Mr. T. Bassett, father of W. Bassett, Secretary of Tipperary GAA Co. Board.

We are drawn against Fernvaragh in the first round of the Quiz Competition and at the next meeting a team will be formed to compete. The first round will be held during the second week of May.

Mr. McCormack said that the Association could have the film of President J. F. Kennedy's visit to Ireland for a showing. He will report at the next meeting on the date and availability of halls

for the show and the committee will decide
on the price of admission & printing of
tickets.

Mr. Bradley said that he will investigate
alternates to the criterion for our next
annual dinner.

Under any other business the following
items were left for future discussion

(a) A 45 Drive.

(b) A social evening at which all
the members of the association can
meet informally.

The next meeting was fixed for Monday May 3rd.
The meeting closed at 1030 P.M.

SIGNED.

CHAIRMAN

3rd May 1965.

APPENDIX (1) The chairman & secretary were
appointed as delegates to the
Council of County Associations.

R Dawson

Sandon Tipperary Association.

A Committee meeting of the Sandon Tipperary Assoc was held at the Irish Centre on Monday 3rd May '65

Mr R Dawson Chairman presided

also in attendance were Mr M' Cormack Pres. Mr H R England Vice Pres. R Butlee B Duggan J D Ryan P Organ P Darcy J Geraghty N. Duggan.

In the absence of the Hon Sec who is in hospital through illness - J Geraghty Hon Treas; was instructed to take the minutes.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and unanimously adopted.

Matters Arising

Mr J D Ryan informed the meeting that he had not received a refund of £2.5.0 which was agreed on at the previous meeting; after a brief reference it was agreed to pay this amount + Mr Ryan was duly paid. Dr England apologised for his absence from A.C.M. although he had tried to contact the Sec before the meeting.

Correspondence

A letter was read by the Chairman from an newly elected Patron Very Rev T. Canon Fitzgerald. The Canon expressed his thanks for the honour conferred on him + wished the Association every success in the future. He enclosed a cheque for £10.10.0 + a letter of thanks to him, was proposed by R. Dawson seconded by R. Butlee.

The Chairman also read a letter from the Vice-Chairman of the Tipperary Co Board re - Friday night entertainment for the team + after some discussion it was decided

Sonda Tipperary Assoc

that a letter be written to the Secretary of the Tipperary Co Board asking for more precise details of their arrival time etc.

Treasurers Report

The Treasurer reported that the Association a/c showed a balance of \$496 = 15 = 10 at the bank. The a/c for the Annual Dinner which was due to be presented was not ready for the meeting + it was decided that a meeting take place on Monday 10th May 65 to discuss + put in order this matter.

Kennedy Film

A film show outlining the visit of Pres Kennedy to Ireland was planned to be shown at the Irish Centre on Thurs May 13th.

It was agreed that any steps which could be taken to publicise this film should immediately be commenced. It was decided that tickets should be printed for this film + that committee members would do their utmost to sell as many as possible. A circular to all members informing them of this film was mentioned + after discussion it was decided that the film would be mentioned in the monthly news letter.

Council of Counties Dance

Re support for this dance - to be held at the Gresham on June 4th. It was decided that it should be mentioned in our monthly letter to members.

Sonda Tipperary Assoc
Blarney Dance

After long discussion it was unannouncedly agreed that arrangements for this function would follow the same pattern as those carried out in previous years.

Quiz

Monday 10th May was fixed as the date for our first round encounter with Fermanagh.

Any other business .

Tribute was paid to Mr R Butler for the great work he did for the Association during his years as Chairman.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 10. PM.

Minutes of committee meeting of Lifford -
London Association on 21st July 1965.

Present. Mr. R. Dawson. Chairman.
Mr. R. Butler V. Chairman.
Mr. J. Geraghty Treasurer.
Mr. J. McWay Secretary.
Mrs. P. Dwyer, P. O'Garra, B. Duggan, M. Waddell
and Mr. Bergin.
Miss Duggan - Mr. J. J. Ryan were
excused.

The chairman opened the meeting by asking
the secretary if he had received a
statement of account for the Band. The
secretary replied that the Band had already
given Mr. J. Geraghty a record
of outstanding accounts + the Band manager had
written to the effect that statement would
only be questioned to Mr. Geraghty. The
chairman understood and wrote to the Band
on this point. The treasurer produced the
accounts to hand, on the 30.9.65
£30.9.3 in the current account less
£3 to be paid to Mr. R. Butler.
The question of official notepaper was
raised - it was agreed that the Sec

loan into this fund. An order of 1000
will be placed.

The question of donating £100 to the
Irish Centre was raised. It was passed at
the last A.G.M. that we give a present
of £100 to the Irish Centre, in addition to
the £100 loan which the Irish Centre already
received. Mr. Duggan asked if instead
of the £100 we might give the Centre
a collapsible metal rail suit to make
of the loan which has greatly increased.
The committee agreed to look into this.

The account for the last annual
since is not yet closed. Mr. Hart,
Mr. Hooby, Allis + Allen still have
outstanding accounts + the Secretary will
write to each one.

The question of committee membership was
then raised. It was decided to amend the
rule whereby a member is not
eligible to sit on the committee + vote
if he has missed 3 consecutive
meetings without excuse. Mr. Lyne + Mr
Brown are 2 such members + the
Secretary will write to each explaining

to rule, and stating that it is intended to co-opt others in their place if they no longer wish to attend meetings. Mr. Michael Ryan was co-opted on to the committee in place of Mr. B. Duggan who left the meeting after disagreeing with the chairman, who said it was not his intention that the Association be wholly identified with Irish League Centre. Mr. Ryan was proposed by Mr. H. Butler - Holiday seconded by Mr. P. D'Arcy.

The Treasurer will reimburse Mr. Mackey for supplying drinks on the occasion of the visit of the Tipperary. Mr. Bennett asked if any fund raising campaign was envisaged for Autumn. Apart from our dance Nov 21st at the Irish Centre it was stated that no further function was planned. After discussion it was decided to approach the Gresham Ballroom for a date in Sept. or Oct. The Gresham also be asked to quote

out Annual Dinner.
a vote of Sympathy was passed
for Howard recent bereavement.
In any other business the Chairman
said that during the winter he would
like to see some members of Irish
political & cultural movement address to
Association on literary affairs. The records
had already made preliminary enquiries
& hoped to have something to report
after the holiday period.
The next meeting was fixed
for Monday August 9th.

paper

Date

P. Dawson
Chairman

Minutes of meeting of the London-Zippary
Association held in the Irish Centre, London
on August 9th 1965.

Present were Mr. R. Dawson, Chairman,
Mr. R. Butler, Vice-Chairman,
Mr. J. McEvoy, Secretary.

Also present were J. S. Ryan, Mr. Ryan, P. O'Garra, P. Darcy,
Broome, & McSherry.

The meeting decided that since Mr. Pyne
could not show any interest in attending
things but his name should be removed
from the committee and to another member
be appointed in his place.

After discussion it was agreed to
oversee the management of the Banta
room for a dance on October 6th.
The Chairman, Vice-Chairman & Secretary were
asked to approach the manager & arrange
the dance for that day. The motion was
moved by Mr. R. Butler & seconded by
P. Darcy.
It was also decided to write to the
Zippary papers for publicity for this

matter & Mackay.

In connection with the draw by the
Council of Counties for the funds of the
Council for the Leambridge the committee
to purchase our total allocation.

The Chairman said that he had
booked a coach for a pilgrimage to

dance and also the "Willesden Chronicle"
a letter was read by the Secretary
from the Gresham Hallroom stating that all
Fridays were booked until the end of the
year. It was decided to accept a date
in January for the dance.

The profit to the Association from the
visit of the Tuffery Team + dance at the
Blarney was £152.13.0. This sum is now
credited to our Bank account.

In view of the fact that it has
not been possible to close the accounts
for last year the committee decided that
a letter be written to the Treasurer to
effect that all books must be
presented at the next meeting. Because

Associations cheque book has been
parted lost a letter will be
written to the Bank to stop all
payments in the account until the
committee is satisfied that the account is

in order. It was proposed by Mr. J. D.
Ryan + seconded by Mr. R. Butler that
Mr. J. Beraghty be asked to resign
as Treasurer and the election of a new

Butler + Mackay.

In connection with the plan by the
Council of Counties for the funds of the
Council for the Leambridge the committee
to purchase our total allocation.

The chairman said that he had
booked a coach for a pilgrimage to

Business was left until the next meeting.
Mr. B. Smith suggested that a telegram
be sent to the Tipperary team who are
competing in the all Ireland in September
The next meeting was arranged
for September 13th.

Signed
Date 13/9/65.

R. Dawson

... + hockey.
In connection with the done by the
Council of Counties for the funds of the
Council for the Cambridge the committee
to purchase our total allocation.
The chairman said that he had
booked a coach for a pilgrimage to

Association held at The Hub Centre on
Monday 13th September 1965.

Present Mr. R. Dawson. Chairman.

Mr. R. Butler. v. Chairman

Mr. J. McWay Secretary.

Mr. M. Ryan Treasurer

Messrs. McWhately, O'Farrell, Mackey. ~~None~~

Mr. P. Sargey was excused.

Arising from the minutes of the last
meeting the Treasurer stated that the net loss
on the annual dinner of 1964 was £137.5.7. Our
assets at the time of this meeting is -

Deposit bank account A/c £143.4.10.

Current A/c £168.12.3.

The statement was adopted.

The cost of the Banba Ballroom dance to
be held on Oct 6th will be £25.0.0.

Mr. Michael Ryan was elected Treasurer
in succession to Mr. J. Beraghty. Mr. Ryan
was proposed by Mr. Mackey & seconded
by Mr. Butler.

It was decided to write to the bank
informing them that our account was now
re-opened. cheques were drawn in favour
of the Council of Bounties Association & Messrs
Butler & Mackey.

In connection with the draw by the
Council of Bounties for the funds of the
Council for the Leambridge the committee
to purchase our total allocation.

The Chairman said that he had
booked a coach for a pilgrimage to

Aylesford, Kent on Sunday 3rd October. Besides
support for the pilgrimage is forthcoming the coach
will leave at 9 AM returning about 5 PM.

In view of a possible clash with
another county for the Kennedy Hall on
26th November the secretary was asked to
write to the Irish Centre.

The secretary said that the Fresham
Ballroom was booked for a dance on
the last Friday of January 1966.

It was decided to book the Fresham
for the Annual Dinner for the 2nd Thursday
of February 1966.

Mr. Butler suggested that Senator Mack
be invited as guest of Honour and the
Secretary will write to Senator Mack.

With the co-operation of Mrs. Mackley
there will be a supper & social at
the Lambrooke on 16th Oct 1965. Tickets
at 7/6 each.

There was no other business.

The next meeting was fixed for Oct 11th.

Signed
Date R Dawson
Oct 11th 1965

minutes of the meeting of the London
Tipperary Association held at the Irish
Centre, London W.1. on Monday 11th Oct 1965

Present - Mr. R. Dawson - Chairman.
Mr. W. Mc Cormack - President.
Mr. R. Butler - Vice Chairman.
Mr. W. Ryan - Treasurer
Mr. J. McEvoy - Secretary.

Mr. J. & Ryan, Mr. W. Macdougall, Mr. T. McElroy.

The minutes of the last meeting were read &
signed & correspondence read & discussed.

Mr. Senator Walsh has accepted our
invitation to be guest of honour at
the Annual Dinner on 10th Feb. As is
customary Mr. Excellency the Irish Ambassador
will also be invited & it was agreed
that any member could invite as
his personal guest any person of note
but any such persons would not be
in attendance as guests of the Committee
for this year. The cost of the Dinner
was agreed at 35/- per ticket

It was decided to have a Children's
Xmas Party provided enough people were
interested. Details of the Party will be
announced in the News Letter & the Sec.
will write to the Irish Centre re
available date.

The Treasurer reported that the Band
balance now stands at £313.2.1.

A letter was read from the St.
Patrick's Festival Parade Committee. Mr. R.

Butler agreed to act as the representative of the Assoc on this committee.

It was decided to present the £100 gift to the Irish Centre at our dance at the Irish Centre on 20th Nov. Tickets for this dance which will be posted with the newsletters will cost 5/-.

Mr. McEneaney said that the Auditor's report was not signed by one auditor. The Secretary will write to Mr. McEneaney about this.

There was no other business. The next meeting was fixed for Nov. 8th at the Kenmore.

Signed - R. Dawson
Date: Nov. 8th 1963

P.S. During the meeting the Chairman thanked Mr. W. Harvey for the excellent & successful bacon & cabbage supper at the Kenmore on Sept

f

Minutes of meeting of London Leprosy
Association held at the Pembroke Hotel
on Monday 8th Nov. 1965.

Present Mr. M. McCormack
Mr. M. Seegan
Mr. R. Dawson
Mr. R. Butts
Mr. M. Ryan
Mr. J. McEvoy

Messrs W. Macrae, P. Davoy, P. O'Ryan, J. S. Ryan.
Excused Mr. Browne.

The minutes of the last meeting were
read & signed.

Further discussion on the new banner
took place but it is not yet
decided which design is suitable for
the Association.

Mr. R. Butts & J. McEvoy were delegated to
attend the Council of Bounties dinner
on 11th Nov.

It was decided to proceed with a
children's party on Nov. Dec 6th at the
Irish Centre. The party will be at 3.15.
The Chairman & Secretary will make
further arrangements between now & the
next meeting.

The Chairman welcomed Mr. Seegan, V.
President to the meeting.

The Treasurer reported that our
bank balances are as follows.

Current acct	£164. 11. 9
Deposit	£143. 10. 4

This statement

the £100 voted to the Irish Centre at the last A.G.M. will be presented at the dance on 20th Nov.

The secretary thanked Mr. W. Bradley for the excellent Bacon & cabbage Supper held recently at the Kenbrook. Mr. Bradley said he was prepared to arranged another Supper on Sat. Dec. 11th.

Arrangements for the dance on Nov. 20th were discussed.

A discussion then took place on the proposed birth medal in 1966 to honour the leaders of the 1916 Rising. After a full discussion it was decided to refer the matter to the next meeting.

Mr. Butler then suggested that we make a subscription to the Thomas Mc Donagh memorial in Tipperary. It was agreed to consider the matter favourably.

The meeting expressed profound sympathy with the family of the late Tony Brennan R.I.P. The secretary will write to Fr. Bergin for a Mass for the repose of his soul.

The next meeting will be held on Nov. 29th.

Signed

29/11/68

R. Dawson

Minutes of Committee Meeting of the Londa-
Tiffenry Association held at the Penbrooke,
Kilburn Park Road N.W. 6 on 29/11/65.

Present:

Mr. M. Mc Bernard, President.
Mr. R. Dawson Chairman
Mr. R. Butler V. Chairman.
Mr. J. McWay Treas. Secretary.
Mr. M. Ryan Treasurer.
Mr. T. Mc Dulty, Mr. P. Ogan, Mr. W. Macdey,
Mr. J. S. Ryan, Mr. P. Darcy.

The minutes of the last meeting were read
& signed. Correspondence was read & discussed.
The Treasurer report showed the following
balances.

C.A. £76.11.9.

D.A. £143.4.10.

The Treasurer reported that the profit on
the Presentation Dance at the Irish Centre
on Nov. 20th was £16.10.0.

The meeting then discussed the following
2 points.

- (1) Childrens Xmas Party.
- (2) 1916 March to honour the leader of
the 1916 Rising.

Final arrangements for the party were
made. It was agreed to hire a
magician to entertain the children, and
also to hire a Ft. Christmas outfit. The
committee decided to decorate the room at
the Irish Centre with a Christmas tree &
decorations. Mr. Darcy undertook to arrange
this & Mr. Mc Dulty will act as Ft. Xmas

The proposed march to honour the
leaders of the 1916 rising was discussed
at length. Mr. Mc Bernard said that
if a march worthy of the occasion
can be arranged the idea will be
scrapped. The chairman said that at a
recent meeting of the Council of Counties
Committee all delegates seemed happy to
participate in the march. Mr. Ryan felt
that London was not the place to
honour the 1916 leaders and that although
it was right & proper for them to be
remembered he thought a public march in
London may antagonise more than enhance
the memory of the leaders. Finally after
further discussion on the above points
it was decided to write to the
organising committee saying that although
we agreed in principle with the idea
of the march we could not consult
the members without discussing the proposed
march at the A.G.M. in January.

The next meeting was fixed for Dec. 20th.

R Dawson

A committee meeting of the London-Lifferry Association was held at the Irish Centre on 20th December 1965.

Present:

Mr. R. Dawson - chairman.

Mr. D. Butler - v-chairman.

Mr. J. McEvoy - Secretary.

Mr. M. Ryan - Treasurer

Mr. P. Searcy, Mr. T. McDuffy, Mr. P. O'Farrell, Mr. M. Brown,

Mr. W. Mackey, Mr. J. J. Ryan.

The previous minutes were read & signed.

The chairman thanked all for the outstanding success of the childrens party in particular Miss D. Searcy & all the ladies who did so much for the party.

The meeting discussed in particular the A.G.M., the Dance on the 29th and the Annual Dinner on Febry 10th at the Grosvenor.

It was decided to send out a newsletter prior to the A.G.M. and to include with it tickets for the Dance on 29th Jan. Detail & agenda of the A.G.M. will be included and a reminder of the Annual Dinner.

An advertisement will be published in the Cork Examiner re the Annual Dinner and tickets were issued to each of the Committee.

A special meeting will be held on 29th December to decide on an agenda for the A.G.M.

The meeting closed at 11 P.M.

Signed:-

Date:-

R Dawson

minutes of committee meeting of the London
Lifferry Association held on Monday, 21st
July 1966. at the Pembroke London N.W.6.

Present. Mr. R. Dawson - Chairman.
Mr. S. Butler - v. Chairman.
Mr. M. Ryan - Treasurer
Mr. J. McElroy - Secretary.

Rev. Fr. Bergin, Mr. M. McLoone, Miss Nancy,
Messrs. T. McElroy, P. Lacey, M. Brown, J. S. Ryan, P. Ryan,
J. Harney, Mr. Macray.

The Treasurer gave a report on the
Annual Dinner & Dance during which he said
that nearly all the tickets were now
accounted for. He expected that at the next
meeting the whole matter will be closed.

The Chairman thanked all who helped to
make the Dinner / Dance such an outstanding
success. He then read a letter from
Senator Nash outlining ideas about liaison
between the Association, Senator Nash and
possibly various bodies in Ireland who would
help to organize the return of skilled or
semi-skilled labour to Irish Industry. The
Chairman said his first reaction to the
letter that we should assist in every
way possible to Senator's proposals. A very
full and lively discussion ensued on
the pros & cons of the proposition. It was
decided that the Committee will in fact
endeavour to give the Senator all the
help they can and the matter will
come up at subsequent meetings.

A letter was read from the Banea

strand memorial committee who are trying to raise money to build a monument at sand strand in memory of boys basement who landed there in 1916. The Sec. was instructed to write to the committee for more details.

The question of the non attendance of Mr. Fahy at the annual dinner was raised. It would appear that no official invitation was sent to Mr. Fahy & the Sec. will write to him & invite him to the Bacon & cabbage supper on March 19th.

The chairman reminded the meeting of the St. Patrick's day parade on Sunday March 13th.

It was decided to have mass celebrated at the Irish Centre round Geds in memory of Tipperarymen who died in 1916. The Irish Centre will be approached later about this.

The committee decided to sponsor one candidate for the title of Tipperary Contest which will form part of the Tipperary Town Festival from June 19th - 26th next.

The Irish Centre was booked for a Social on May 7th and arrangements are in hand for a dance at the Bank during April.

It was noted that full publicity was given in Irish national & local papers to the annual dinner.

The next meeting was arranged for March 21st at the Clubhouse.

Typed
Date 2/13/66
Dawson

Minutes of committee meeting of the London-
Tipperry Association held at the Pembroke, 48
Kilburn Park Road, N.W.6. on Monday 21st
March 1966.

Present: Mr. R. Sanson - Chairman.
Mr. S. Burt - V. Chairman.
Mr. M. Ryan - Treasurer.
Mr. J. Murray - Secretary.
Mr. P. D'Arcy, Mr. P. O'Gara, Mr. T. McCarthy, Mr.
W. Macrae, Mr. J. S. Ryan, Mr. H. Brown
Developed from Miss S. D'Arcy & Mr. J. J. Harrigan

The minutes of the last meeting were
read & signed.
Correspondence was read and discussed.
The secretary will attend to any letters
needing replies.

The attendance of committee members at various
social functions was discussed. It was
decided that the attendance of members &
expenses in connection will be discussed
in committee hereafter. It was agreed, in
principle, that the Association should associate
itself with ^{social} events of major importance when
it is in the interests of the Association
to do so. Each case will be judged
by the committee on its merits.

The Treasurer read out a comprehensive
report on the state of the finances with
particular reference to the Annual Dinner
& Dance. He said that all tickets had
now been accounted for and all
money lodged with the bank. He was
happy to say that we had a profit

of £6.9.1. on the Swiss Bank but the cost of printing tickets & menus was still to come at the time of the meeting we had £90.0.0. in the current account & £149.16.8 in the deposit account.

Mr. J. Butler was appointed steward at the meal on Sunday 27th March in connection with the 1916 March.

The Mass in memory of Dispersed who died in 1916 will be celebrated at the Irish Centre as planned but the Chairman said that it will not be possible to arrange a social on the same evening. The date of the Mass will be announced in the newsletter.

The Secretary will write to the Council of Counties Secretary for 10 tickets for the Mass on Easter Sunday at St. George's Cathedral.

Arrangements for the dance on 24th April during which it is hoped to choose the "Prize of Dispersed" were discussed. Mr. Moroney of Clare, Mr. Smyth of Cork & Mr. Keay of Limerick will be invited to judge the contest.

There was no other business.

The next meeting was arranged for 4th April at the Lambrook.

Signed R Butler
Date 4/4/66

Minutes of Committee Meeting of the London Tipperary Association
held at the "Pembroke", 43 Kilburn Park Road N.W.6. on
Monday 4th April 1966.

Present :- Mr. R. Dawson Butler Vice-Chairman.
Mr M. Ryan Treasurer.

Mr J. D. Ryan Mr. P. Dacey, Mr P O'Leary, Mr T McMultry,
Mr W Mackey, Mr J Harrigan Mr M. Blower. Miss
D. Dacey.

Apology received from Mr Dawson for his inability to
attend. In his absence Mr Butler took the chair.
In the absence of the Secretary the Treasurer took the
minutes.

- ① The minutes of the last meeting were read and signed.
- ② The Treasurer's report was read and adopted
- ③ Correspondence was read and discussed
- ④ Mr Butler reported that he was prevented by illness from
attending a meeting on 27th March for stewards at the
Easter Sunday March. Mr Blower who was at the
meeting on another society's business enlightened
us as to the arrangements which had been made.
- ⑤ Questions were raised concerning the tickets
applied for for the Mass on Easter Sunday and also
for the 1966 Commemoration Dinner — these tickets
had not come to hand at the time of the meeting
- ⑥ The Pride of Tipperary Dance — Mr J. D. Ryan ~~distributed~~
delivered printed admission tickets for this event.
So far only one ~~judge~~ ^{person} — Mrs Smyth replied to our
letter of invitation to act as judge at the contest. She
replied that she would be delighted to do so. It was
decided that the arrangements on the night of the contest
would best be left in the hands of the Management of the Barba
- ⑦ It was decided to leave the question of the mass for

the Repose of the souls of those who died in 1916 until the next meeting.

⑧ It was decided to try and engage Pat MacNamee and his band for the social at the Irish Centre on 7th May.

⑨ The next committee was arranged for the Penhese on 25th April.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 10pm

25th April
R Dawson

Minutes of committee meeting of the London-Tipperary Association held at the "Pembroke" 25th April 1966

Present: - Mr. R. Dawson, Chairman
Mr. R. Butler, Vice-Chairman
Mr. M. Ryan, Treasurer

Miss. D. Darcy, Mr. P. Darcy, Mr. J. D. Ryan,
Mr. P. Deegan, Mr. T. McNulty, Mr. W. Mackey

Apologies received from Mr. Hannigan

- (1) The minutes of the last meeting were read and adopted
- (2) The Treasurer's Report was read and adopted
- (3) The only correspondence received was from the Judges of the Pride of Tipperary Contest
- (4) The remainder of the meeting was devoted to discussing the forthcoming "Pride of Tipperary" Contest and the Social at the Irish Centre on 1st May.
- (5) The meeting closed at 10 pm.

R Dawson
June 6/1966

Minutes of Committee Meeting of the London
Tipperary Association held at the Penhoke 6th June 1966

Present Mr. R. Dawson Chairman
Mr. R. Butler Vice-Chairman
Mr. M. Ryan Treasurer.

Miss D. Darcy, Mr. J. D. Ryan, Mr. P. Darcy, Mr. W. Mackey
Mr. T. McMultry, Mr. J. Hannigan, Mr. P. Organ.

- (1) The minutes of the last meeting were read and adopted.
- (2) The Treasurer's Report was read and adopted.
- (3) Correspondence was read from

@ Mr. Gannon acknowledging receipt of cheque from the Association in connection with the Pride of Tipperary Dance.

(4) Mr. Gorman offering a dance on January 13th and giving vacant dates for our Annual Dinner and Dance.

It was decided to accept the dance on January 13th and to book the Gresham on Thursday 9th February for the Annual Dinner.

(4) A trip by coach to Southend was proposed by Mr. J. D. Ryan and seconded by Mr. R. Butler. The Chairman and Treasurer were asked to get a quotation for coaches and luncheon.

(5) It was decided to seek out venues for socials in different parts of London in an effort to increase our membership and increase interest in the Association.

(6) A vote of sympathy to the relatives of the late Paddy Leahy was proposed by Mr. Butler and seconded by Mr. J. D. Ryan. The vote was passed unanimously. The meeting closed at 10.15 pm.

R. Dawson
2/7/66

Minutes of Committee Meeting of the London-Tippelalgher
held at the Penhoke on 2nd July 1966.

Present Mr. R. Dawson Chairman

Mr R. Butler Vice "

Mr M. Ryan Treasurer.

Messrs. J.D. Ryan and W. Mackey.

Apologies received from Mr. Miss Dacey, Mr Browne
Mr Dunningan.

1. The minutes of the last meeting were read and adopted
2. The Treasurer's report was read and adopted
3. Correspondence was read from
 - (1) Miss Dacey telling us of the Pride of Tippelalgher contest
 - (2) The Secretary of the Festival of Tippelalgher, thanking us for our efforts
 - (3) The Council of Irish Counties Associations informing us of the Cambridgeshire Draw and that the Kennedy Hall is at our disposal on 15th Oct.
4. The Chairman and Treasurer reported that they had obtained a quotation for a coach and luncheon for the proposed trip to Scotland. It was decided, after some discussion, ~~to~~ to leave the matter in abeyance due to the expense involved — coach £27 lunch 12/6
5. The Treasurer reported that he had written to Mr Lyman of the Ljestam Ballroom thanking him for giving us a dance on January 13th and booking the Ljestam for the Annual Dinner and Dance on February 9th. It was agreed to invite Mr Jerry Fitt, the Belfast M.P. as chief guest and that Mr Dawson T.D. be invited if Mr Fitt could not accept the invitation.

6. It was decided to hold a Bacon and cabbage Supper at the Kennedy Hall on October 15th and that ~~the~~ arrangements be left in the hands of the Treasurer.
7. In view of the success of last year's children's Xmas party it was decided to hold another one this year.
8. A suggestion made by Mr McNulty sometime ago regarding the purchase of Premium Bonds on behalf of the Association was brought up by the Treasurer. It was agreed that a purchase of some Bonds be made in the name of the Trustees when funds permitted.
9. Mr Butler asked ~~what would~~ to what purpose could possible winnings be ~~used~~ ^{put.} From the general discussion that followed it was decided that we should go ahead and try and get a place of our ^{own}, subject to the members approval. The Chairman said he would call a special meeting of the members so that they could discuss the proposal.
10. Mr J. D. Ryan suggested that some members might like a little informal dinner. It was unanimously decided to try and arrange one at the Irish Club later Square.
11. The Treasurer was authorised to have tickets printed which could be used for any occasion subject to the date of the particular function being sub-stamped on.

12. Mr. M. Ryan, Treasurer was elected
Secretary, Treasurer.

The meeting closed at 11 pm

R. Deussen

Sept 28th 1966

Minutes of Committee meeting ~~held~~ held at the
Pembroke on September 28th 1966.

Present. Mr R Dawson Chairman
Mrs M. Ryan Secretary

Misses. W Mackey, P. Ogan, J. D. Ryan, John Hanigan

Apologies received from Mr R. Butler, Miss D. D. Arcey, Mr P
Dacey and Mr T. McNulty.

1. The minutes of the last meeting were read and adopted
2. The Treasurer's report was read and adopted
3. The main purpose of the meeting was to discuss a venue for the Annual Dinner and Dance and finalise arrangements for the Social at the Irish Centre on October 15th.
4. It was decided to authorise Mr J D Ryan to purchase bottle gifts ~~to~~ as prizes for the free Raffle during the Bacon & cabbage Supper
5. A sub-committee was appointed to view the Beveridge Rooms in connection with the next Annual Dinner
6. It was decided not to invite Mr Fitt as chief guest at the Annual Dinner on account of possible political expressions
7. A unanimous vote of thanks was passed to Mr and Mrs Mackey of the Pembroke for all the assistance and help given to the Association during their proprietorship

Mr Dawson
Oct 22nd 1966

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at the ~~Parish~~
on October 22nd 1966

Present Mr R Dawson Chairman Mr R Butler Vice-Chairman
Mr N Ryan Secretary

Messes. W Mackey P O'Leary J O'Leary T McHugh

1. The minutes of the last meeting were read and adopted
2. It was decided to hold the 1966/67 Annual Dinner at the Lawendish Rooms and to invite Mr Don Dawson as chief guest.
3. In an effort to get funds to defray expenses of childrens party it was decided to have a Xmas Draw.

R Dawson

Nov 22 1966

Minutes of committee meeting held at the Feish Hotel
on November 28th 1966

Present Mr R Dawson Chairman Mr R Butler Sec. Chairman
Mr M. Ryan Secretary

Asses. J D Ryan, J. Browne P Delgan W Mackey
Miss D. Deery.

Apologies received from Mrs Darcy and Hannigan

1. The minutes of the last meeting were read and adopted
2. The Secretary reported that Mr Don Dawson accepted our invitation to attend the Annual Dinner as chief guest and that the Benedict House had accepted our booking
3. Final arrangements were made regarding the KnasRack
4. The Chairman reported that the Archbishop of Cashel & Emly would be in honor on the date of the Annual Dinner and would attend. He also reported that the Archbishop wished to meet as many people from his diocese as possible. It was decided to co-operate with Fr Stitell and the Chairman of the Tipperary ex C.B.S. Association in organising a reunion on Feb 10th to greet De Beilis
5. Correspondence received was read and discussed
6. The Secretary reported on the state of the finances.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 10pm

Dawson
11/1/67

Minutes of committee meeting held at the Irish Centre 9/1/67

Present Mr R Dawson Chairman, Mr R Butler Vice Chairman
Mr U. Ryan Secretary

Messes P O'Garra & Mackey Miss D. Dacey.

Apologies received from Mrs Blaine McMultry Harrigan Ryan Dacey

1. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted
2. Correspondence was read and commented on.
3. It was resolved to make a presentation to Mr McMultry on the occasion of his wedding and the secretary was instructed to send a greetings telegram
4. The main purpose of the meeting was to discuss and make arrangements for the Annual Dinner and Dance
 - (1) It was decided that the chairman and the vice chairman or secretary reach an understanding with the Irish Club as to the expenses the Association would bear in connection with Mr Davens visit
 - (2) It was decided to authorise some members of the Committee to sign slips for refreshments supplied to guests at the Annual Dinner
 - (3) It was decided to issue invitations to Mr. Mrs P Fahy and her photographs and Mr. Mrs Whelan of the Book Examiners to the dinner.
 - (4) It was decided to organise a ladies committee to help hand out refreshments at Westmeath Hall and a ~~club~~ ^{part} committee comprising ^{members} of Tipperary BBS PPH and the London - Tipp Association be formed to handle the organisation.

The meeting concluded at 10.00 pm.

R Dawson
6/2/67

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at the Irish Centre

6/2/67

Present J. B. Dawson Chairman J. L. Butler Vice Chairman
J. M. Linn Secretary
Jesses J. D. Linn W. Mackey J. J. Hannigan P. Deegan
Rev. J. Beggin J. T. McSherry.

1. The minutes of the last meeting were read and adopted.
2. Correspondence was read and discussed.
3. It was decided to purchase 2 tickets to allow delegates to attend presentation dinner to Fr.weeney.
4. The main business of the meeting was to finalize arrangements for the Annual Dinner on the 9th February and the Luncheon for the Archbishop on February 10th.
5. J. McSherry thanked the Association for making a presentation to him on his wedding.
6. A vote of congratulation was passed to the President J. McSherry who was congratulated on being made a Knight of the Holy Sepulchre.

The meeting closed at 10.30 pm.

R. Dawson
not 2/67

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at the Irish Centre
2012/67

Present. Ms R Dawson Chairman, Ms R Butler Vice Chairman
Ms M. Ryan Secretary
Messrs F. D. Ryan, T. Mully, J. Hannigan, M. Mackey, P. O'Leary

1. The minutes of the last meeting were read and accepted
2. Correspondence was read and discussed, it was agreed to include in our next newsletter an appeal by the Bishop of Kesh for funds to help victims of the Viet Nam war in his diocese.
3. A letter was read from the Festival of Tipperary Committee regarding this year's festival. The possibility of running a Pride of Tipperary contest this year was discussed but no decision was taken.
4. The Secretary reported that Saturday April 15th had been allocated by the Council of Counties to the Association at the Irish Centre
5. The AGM of the Association was fixed for the Irish Centre on Sunday 19th March at 3pm
6. Messrs Dawson, Mackey, O'Leary and Ryan were appointed delegates to the Council of Counties AGM.
7. Votes of sympathy were passed to Michael Bealy on the death of his mother and to Mrs John Ryan on the death of her mother.

The meeting closed at 10.30 pm.

R Dawson
13/3/67

Minutes of committee meeting held at the Irish Centre
13.3.67

Present Mr R. Dawson Chairman, Mr R Butler Vice Chairman
Mr N. Ryan Secretary.
Messrs J.D. Ryan, W Mackey, P O'Leary, T de Multhy

1. The minutes of the last meeting were read and adopted
2. The Secretary reported that due to unanticipated expenses in connection with the Annual Dinner the loss on the dinner would be £45 to £50. The Association could not pay all its commitments at the present time without withdrawing from the deposit account. It was decided to delay refunding Mr Don Dawson his travel expenses until we had sufficient funds in the current account.
3. ~~The~~ After some discussion it was decided to wait until the amount of support from the members was known before deciding to have a Bacon cabbage supper at the Irish Centre on April 15th
4. It was decided not to send a representative to this year's Pride of Tipperary contest
5. The Secretary was delegated to attend the St Patrick's Day Parade Dinner
6. A decision was taken to make a contribution of £5 to the Michael Blawie Benefit Dance
7. A vote of sympathy was given to Mr P J Ryan of the Meragh Guardian on the death of his son

The meeting closed at 10.30pm

R Butler 10-4-67

Minutes of committee meeting held at the Irish Centre
on March 19th 1967 to elect officers.

Present

The following officers were appointed

Chairman J. McLoone Vice Chairmen J. England &
H. Bolger.

Secretary N. Ryan Asst Secretary W. Mackey

Trustees M. McLoone H. England

Auditors J. McLoone R. Butler

1. In view of opinions expressed during the A.G.M.
it was decided to hold a Bacon & cabbage supper on the
15th April but a Social.
2. It was decided to hold a raffle during the social in
aid of the Kertum Diseases Vietnam, the Association to
make the total contribution up to £10

R. Butler 10-4-67

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at the Irish Centre
on April 10th 1967.

In the absence of Mr R. Dawson who resigned as Chairman
and as Delegate to Council of Irish County Associations
before the meeting commenced Mr R. Butler Vice Chairman
presided.

Also present were

Mr N. Ryan Secretary, ~~Mr W. Mackey~~ ^{Mr W. Mackey} Assistant Secretary
Misses P. O'Garra P. O'Keane and W. Smyth.

1. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and
adopted
2. Correspondence was read and discussed, it
was decided that the Association could not afford
to make a donation to the League of Friends of Abbots
Langley Hospital but that it would be mentioned in
a newsletter to the members
3. The Secretary and Treasurer's report was read and
adopted.
4. A vote of sympathy was passed to Mr Liddy McGeath
Vice-president of the Dublin Tipperary Association on the
death of his brother

R. Butler 8/5/67

Minutes of committee meeting held at the Irish Centre on 8th May 67

Present. M. McLarnack President. R. Butler Vice Chairman who took the chair. N. Ryan Secretary W. Mackey Assistant Secretary. Also present were Rev. J. Beggin Messrs R. Dawson & J. Ryan. P. O'Leary N. Browne T. McNulty J. Henrigan J. O'Meara P. Keane. E. Smyth

1. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted
2. The Secretary & Treasurer's report was read and adopted
3. Correspondence was read and adopted & discussed
4. After some discussion as to the resignation of Mr Dawson as chairman it was decided on a show of hands to elect a new chairman
5. Mr Dick Butler was elected chairman on a proposition by N. Ryan seconded by ~~W. Mackey~~ N. Browne &c.
6. Mr J. D. Ryan was elected vice-chairman on a proposition by N. Browne seconded by W. Mackey
7. A proposition that a small ~~to~~ presentation be made to Mr Dawson in recognition of his services to the Association was proposed by N. Ryan and seconded by N. Browne was carried unanimously. Mr Dawson however graciously declined the offer
8. It was decided to interview girls from Tipperary to find a representative for this year's Pride of Tipperary contest
9. The President proposed we have a concert in October or November at the Polchester Hall. This was agreed to the booking of the hall was left to Mr McLarnack
10. The possibility of having some dances to raise funds was discussed and it was left to Messrs J. D. Ryan and P. O'Leary to find out if the Barba and Regency rooms would be available

The meeting closed at 10.30pm.

R Butler 5/6/67

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at the Irish Centre
on 5th June 1967.

Present Mr R Butler Chairman Mr J D Ryan Secretary
M. Ryan Secretary W Mackey Assistant Secretary. Mr J. Kelly
Miss D. Darcy Messrs P O'Leary E Smyth J O'Meara P Keane
T. McMullin.

Apologies received for R Dawson - J J Hanrigan

1. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted
2. Correspondence was read and discussed
3. The Secretary & Treasurer's Report were read and discussed
4. The secretary reported that the Lepicans had offered to supply artists for our proposed concert and it was decided to go and see them personally before any decision was reached
5. ^{There was} response to our appeal for ^{a girl} girls to represent us at the Festival of Tipperary. Miss Lily O'Dwyer who happened to be in the Irish Centre on other business agreed to act as our entry
6. It was agreed to hold a Quiz at the Dublin Castle on July 17th
7. It was also agreed to run a "25" Live at the Dublin Castle on October 16th. First prize £5

R Butler

17th July 67

The meeting closed at 10.30 pm.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at the ~~Leeds~~ ^{Publery Castle} on 17th July 1967

Present The President Mr N. McCormack, Mr R. Butler Chairman,
Mr J. D. Ryan Vice Chairman.

Mr N. Ryan Secretary, Mr W. Mackey Asst Secretary

Rw J. Berghin Messes P. Oegan P. J. Keane, J. J. Hannigan

1. The minutes of the ~~last~~ previous meeting were read and adopted
2. Correspondence was read and discussed
3. The Secretary and Treasurer's report was read and adopted
4. The president reported that Mr J. Ryan President of the G.A.A. had expressed willingness to attend our next Annual Dinner. It was decided to hold the dinner at the Gaelic Ballroom if it were available.
5. The suggestion was made by the Chairman that we try and obtain a film of the Munster Hurling Final or All Ireland Hurling Final and the Secretary was asked to make enquiries regarding hiring these films
6. The Chairman and Mr P. J. Keane were elected as delegates to attend a meeting at the Irish Centre in connection with the Gaelic Fete in aid of the Irish Centre
7. Mr P. Oegan reported the willingness of the proprietors of the Embassy Rooms to give the Association a benefit dance. The Chairman and Secretary were asked to go and discuss the terms but it was agreed to leave the matter in abeyance until after the holidays
8. The Secretary suggested holding a social at the Dublin Castle. This was agreed but no date was fixed
9. A vote of sympathy was passed to the widow of Seamus Bourke and the Secretary was asked to write to her.

Richard Butler 24-9-67

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at The Dublin Castle
on September 24th 1967

Present R. Butler Chairman J. Ryan Secretary M. Mackey Asst Secy
N. Blouere f O'Meara ff. Hannigan R. Dawson
f D Ryan Miss D. Darcy. P. J. Keane N. L. O'Shaughnessy

1. The minutes of the last meeting were read and adopted
2. Correspondence was read and discussed
3. The secretary and treasurer's report were read and adopted
4. Arrangements were made to hold a quiz contest and a social at the Dublin Castle
5. It was decided to hold a raffle similar to the one held last year in aid of the children's party.
6. Arrangements regarding the children's party were discussed. It was decided to have pictures instead of a magician

R. Butler 27-11-67

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at the Dublin Castle on Nov 27th 1967

Present J. McElmuck President

R. Butler ^{Chairman}, F. D. Ryan ^{Secy.}, M. Ryan ^{Secy}, W. Mackey ^{auditor}, R. Dawson
D. Darcy, J. O'Meara, P. Keane, P. O'Leary, J. J. Hanrahan
T. Schultzy, E. Smyth

1. The minutes of the last meeting were read and adopted
2. The Treasurer's report was read and adopted
3. Correspondence was read and discussed
4. A letter from his Grace De Malles regretting his inability to attend our Annual Dinner was noted
5. A letter from Mr. J. Ryan President of the G.A.A. accepting our invitation to attend as chief guest at our Annual Dinner was read
6. It was decided to take no action in response to a letter from the United Ireland Association regarding a meeting at the Irish Club in January
7. It was decided to include an appeal from the West End Residents Association in Tipperary Town in our next newsletter
8. To fill a vacancy on the committee it was unanimously decided to co-opt Miss Lena Casey on to the committee
9. It was agreed to accept from Mr. Luray ^{of the} The Dublin Castle his offer of a Saturday night in January
10. It was decided to hold our AGM at The Irish Centre on January 21st.
11. Our next meeting was fixed for Monday Dec 11th at The Dublin Castle when it was decided to discuss ways and means of widening the appeal of the Association.

R. Butler 11-12-67

Minutes of committee meeting held at the Dublin castle 11th December 68

present
J. Scholmanck President

R. Butler ^{chair}, M. Ryan ^{secy}, J. Macken ^{asst secy}, J. P. Ryan ^{asst secy}, T. M. Muthy ^{asst secy}
J. O'Meara, P. Deegan, J. J. Haninger, M. Blawere, R. Dawson

1. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted
2. The Secretary's & Treasurer's report was read and adopted
3. Final arrangements regarding the children's party were made
4. The menu no 2 was ~~chosen~~ chosen for the Annual Dinner and it was agreed that the invited guests be
 Mr. & Mrs J Ryan The Ambassador, Mr J O'Connell and
 Capt O'Connell Mr. & Mrs Conway Mr. & Mrs Lyman
 Mr. & Mrs P Foley, Mr. & Mrs Furlan, Mr. & Mrs Hackett, J. J. Haninger
 T. O'Connell - Mr. & Mrs O'Flynn
5. It was agreed to charge £2.2.6 per ticket
6. A long discussion followed on ways of broadening the Association's appeal but no concrete proposals were made

The meeting closed at 11. pm. R. Butler: 8/1/68

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at the Dublin Castle 8/1/68

Present. M. McCormack President R Butler Chairman J.D. Ryan
Vice Chairman. M. Ryan Secretary W Mackey Asst. Secretary
Miss L. Barry Messrs P Keane P O'Leary J O'Meara T. M. Kelly E. Murphy

1. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted
2. The Secretary's & Treasurer's report was read and adopted
3. Correspondence was read and discussed

A letter from Mr R Dawson was read in which he informed the committee that he was not offering himself for reelection A.G.M.

* An appeal from the Mick Haver memorial committee was read - it was decided to make a £2.2.0 donation

R Butler 19/2/68

Minutes of committee meeting held at the Irish Hotel
on 21st January 1967 following A.G.M to elect officers.

President J. McCloskey
Vice-Presidents H. England H. Bolger R. Dawson
Chairman R. Butler Vice Chairman J. D. Ryan
Sec/Treasurer N. Ryan Asst Sec W. Mackey
Auditors J. McCloskey R. Butler
Trustees J. McCloskey H. England.

Minutes of Meeting held at the Dublin Castle 25/3/68

President M. DeLoach.

Present Chairman R. Butler, Vice Chairman J. Ryan.

Secretary M. Ryan Asst Secy W. Mackay

Miss L. Leary, James P. O'Leary, P. Keane, M. Blawie & O'Meara
E. Smyth.

1. Minutes of the previous meeting were read & discussed
2. Correspondence was read
3. The Treasurer reported a cash and c/pac balance of £160.2.9
4. The Secretary reported that an invitation had been received from Dastford Irish Society to visit them on April 13th. It was decided to hire a bus and invite the members to come.
5. The Secretary reported that Mr. T. Leman had donated 20 Guineas to the Association and had offered to give £1000 to the Association which made the biggest achievement during 1968.
Various suggestions were put forward as to projects to be attempted and after some discussion a unanimous decision was reached to explore the possibility of forming a building society.
6. It was decided to have a mass said for the repose of the soul of the late Baron Fitzgerald on a date to be arranged by the Secretary.
7. It was decided to hold a film show at the Irish Centre on a suitable date.
8. A donation of £5 was granted to Miss D. Darcy who has been ill.

R. Butler 23/4/68

Minutes of meeting held at the ^{Irish Centre} ~~Dublin Castle~~ on April 23rd 1968
Present Chairman Mr R Butler Vice Chairman Mr J Ryan
Secretary Mr N. Ryan Asst Secretary Mr W Mackey
Miss P Keane & D Meala.

1. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and discussed
2. A letter was read from The Irish Centre asking for support for the banquet in honour of The Mayress of Bander
It was decided that the Secretary and his wife represent the Association
3. It was arranged to ~~hold~~ have a Mass said for the repose of the soul of our late President Canon Fitzgerald
4. Final details of the Film Show were agreed
5. The position regarding bills for the St Patrick's Day Parade were discussed
6. The Secretary reported that Maurice O'Connell was rather ill and the committee decided to donate £5 in view of the work that Maurice did on behalf of County Association
7. The Secretary asked the committee to decide on the prizes for the next Xmas Draw
8. The question of whether to donate anything to all Banners was deferred to the next meeting
9. After lengthy discussion the decision was made to try and accumulate enough funds to form a building society.

R Butler 15-7-68

Minutes of Meeting held at the Dublin Castle 15/7/68

Present. N. McCormack President R. Butler Chairman
M. Ryan W. Mackey J. Ryan J. O'Meara J. Hannigan
Miss L. Casey.

1. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted
2. The secretary reported that the position regarding the bills for the St Patrick's Day parade was still the same.
3. A vote of thanks was passed to Messrs Mackey & Keane for the work they did at the Irish Centre Garden Site
4. A vote of sympathy was passed to Mr. Ellis on his recent bereavement
5. It was decided to hold the Annual Dinner on the same Thursday as last year and to invite Dr. Molloy as chief guest.
6. It was decided to ~~give~~ increase the prizes for this year's Xmas Draw as follows 1st Prize £25
2nd Prize £10 3rd Prize £5 and numerous other prizes

R. Butler 15/10/68

Meeting held at the Dublin castle 15/10/68

FIRTH CLEVELAND FINANCE LIMITED
WESTMINSTER BANK CHAMBERS,
30 BROOMFIELD ROAD,
CHELMSFORD, ESSEX,
CHELMSFORD 58166/7.

PROPOSED

DICK BUTLER

SECONDED - J. RYAN

£100 to be invested in Premium Bonds.

Prizes for Xmas draw to remain
as last year. Proposed J. O'Meara

Seconded Ann Dwyer

The chairman to contest President Bard.
Irish Centre: re danced. Nov at Irish Centre
Childrens Party. Magazine to be engaged.

Social at The Royal Oak Harleston.

Proposed Dick Butler

Seconded M. O'Meara.

All h.p. to F.C.F.

[Faint, mostly illegible handwriting on a piece of paper pasted onto the notebook page]

[Handwritten notes on the right side of the pasted paper, including the word 'committee']

get a band. ✓

③ Kids Party 8th Dec ✓
Do we have films for them like last year

④ Should we have a hop in The Royal Oak Hotel ✓

⑤ The Dinner is on 6th Feb. the Bishop has not yet replied

⑥ Get Michael etc to sign a blank cheque for printing of raffle tickets ✓

⑦ There is no correspondence.

⑧ Give Pat Keane tickets & collect 7/6

Minutes of Meeting held at Dublin castle 28th Nov 1968

Present Chairman R Butler Joe Chasman J D Ryan
Sec J. Ryan W Mackey Miss L Casey M P O'Leary
P Keane J Ryan & Smith.

Minutes of previous meeting were adopted

Treasurers report was adopted

Arrangements were made for the childrens party

Arrangements for A. Dinner were discussed in general
and it was decided to await until approached by
Fr Mackin ~~match~~ before making any arrangements regarding
a reunion.

R. Butler 7-1-69

Minutes of meeting held at the Dublin Castle 17th Feb 1969
R Butler in the chair.

The main purpose of the meeting was to receive monies for dinner tickets.

The dinner was discussed and general satisfaction was expressed with the arrangements.

The forthcoming visit of the Tippelary team was discussed and it was decided not to make any definite arrangements until we hear from the Co Board Sec regarding the team's commitments.

The question was raised if any reply had been received from the Isist Centre in connection with our application for the return of the £100 loan.

R. Butler 3.3.69

Minutes of meeting held at the Dublin Castle 3rd March

1969

Mr R. Butler in the chair.

1. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted
2. The secretary reported that the Irish Centre had now repaid the £100 loan and on the suggestion of Mr J. O'Ryan Vice Chairman it was decided to send a letter of thanks to Mr Hackett
3. The question of whether we should remain affiliated to C.I.C.A. was discussed and it was decided to leave the matter in abeyance until after the Council dinner
4. Correspondence was read and it was decided to offer associate membership to Mr Blunell
5. The idea of running a Premium Bond Club was brought up by the secretary. This was unanimously agreed and it was decided to hold a special meeting to frame the Rules on March 17th. A copy of these Rules is attached
6. On the proposal of Jimmy O'Meara seconded by Miss Ann Dwyer Billy Mackey was appointed Secretary of the Bond Club
7. The Treasurer's Report was read and adopted
8. The setting up of an appeal fund for the Building Society was ~~discussed~~ discussed and on the proposal of Billy Mackey seconded by ^{Miss} Lena Casey it was decided to write the Bishops of Cashel Waterford and Killarney to become patrons
9. A proposal regarding an insurance agency on behalf of the Association was left in abeyance until a later date
10. It was decided that the Chairman Mr R. Butler and Miss Lena Casey be delegates to the St Patrick's Day Parade Dinner

R. Butler 9.4.69

THE LONDON-TIPPERARY ASSOCIATION

RULES OF THE PREMIUM BOND CLUB.

1. The name of the Bond Club shall be the London-Tipperary Association Bond Club.
2. Membership is restricted to members or associate members of the London Tipperary Association. (5/- annual membership fee)
3. The club to be run from 30th August in one year to 30th August in the next. (The first year's club to be run from April 1969 to 30th August 1969.)
4. Each member may take as many shares of £1 each per month as he or she wishes.
5. These monies will be used to buy Premium Bonds, which will be held in the name or names of members of the Committee, who must give a written undertaking that they hold these bonds on behalf of the Bond Club.
6. The actual certificates to be held by the Trustees of the Association.
7. Immediately after the December draw, the bonds purchased up to 31st August will be cashed and the monies contributed by each member, together with a share of the winnings, will be returned to each participating member before Christmas.
8. Any winnings during the club year to be reinvested in bonds, and withdrawn for shareout in December.
9. Winnings to be divided in ratio of shares per member to total shares in the club at the time of the win - i.e. if a member has twelve shares and the total number of shares is two hundred and forty, the member gets $12/240$ ths of the win.
10. If a member contributes less than £9 in a full year or £3 in this first period to 30th August 1969, his membership of the club automatically lapses and he forfeits all rights to share in winnings.
11. The Association will place a minimum of a £25 bond in the pool. This bond or bonds is not to be confused with other funds of the Association which may be invested in Premium Bonds.
12. If the bond or bonds which the Association has in the pool wins £500 or more, one half of the winnings is to be paid to the Association for its own use, while the other half goes into the members pool to be shared in the same ratio as other winnings.
13. The Association does not take a share of the winnings of bonds subscribed for by members of the Bond Club or of winnings under £500 by bonds which it has placed in the pool.
14. Each member who is in the Bond Club shall receive a card showing his contributions, the numbers of the bonds collectively held by the Club, and the number of the bond or bonds which the Association has placed in the pool.
15. A member can withdraw at any time, subject to seven day's notice in writing, but in so doing, forfeits all rights to share in any winnings, even though already won.

16. The Association may take up the shares of a withdrawing member and in this case is entitled to the same share of winnings as any other member.
17. Any decision of the Committee will be binding on members of the Club.
18. Membership of the Club is taken as an acceptance of these rules.
19. It is the members' responsibility to forward their monthly contributions and cards to the secretary of the Bond Club, W.J. Mackey, Esq., 20 Summerfield Avenue, London. N.W.6. before the 20th of each month. This is so that the bonds can be purchased before the first of the following month.

For and on behalf of the
London Tipperary Association,

M. Ryan,

Hon. Secretary.

18th March 1969.

Meeting held at the Dublin Castle 9th April 1969
Mr R Butler was in the chair.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted
and matters arising therefrom were discussed.
Correspondence was read and discussed
The secretary and treasurer's report were read and
adopted.

It was agreed that a payment of £10 be made to
the Irish Centre for use of the Kennedy Hall for a social
The visit of the Tipperary team to Wembley was
discussed and final arrangements made for their
reception.

Other items discussed were the possible affiliation of
Parish associations to the County Association and the
donation of a cup to the London Co Board.

R. Butler 22/9/69

At our last committee meeting held at The Dublin castle on ^{Tues} Dec. 2nd.

Those present were. Our president Michael M^c bormac. Chairman Dick Butler. Sec. Michael Ryan. Jim Ryan, Joe D. Ryan, John Henagen. Gene Casey. Edward Smyth, Pat Keane, Jim O Meara + Bill Moskey.

A lengthy discussion was held on the annual childrens party. It was found that the hall at the Dublin castle would not be ready in time. So Pat Keane was delegated to book the Railway Hotel, west Hampstead, + if he did not succeed. Michael M^c bormac, was to see Mr. Soden Brambley Rd.

Jim O Meara proposed that Fr Slattery be invited to our next meeting with

a view & co. oking him on to the committee.
Seconded by. Bill Maskey.

The ~~land~~ Premium bond Sec.
was pleased to tell us that our first
venture won £25; giving 5/3 in the £ share
to members. + said that next year he
hoped it would be thousands.

R. Butlers

14/1/69

minutes of meeting held at the Dublin Castle on
Monday 23rd March 1970:-

Present: Mr. R. Butler, Chairman

" J. D. Ryan

" P. J. KEANE

" E. Smyth
Miss L. Casey.

Mr J. Hanrahan

" M. Mackey.

Apoloques were received from Mr. M. Mc Cormack and
Mr. M. Ryan.

The meeting opened at 8.50 pm and as the minutes of the
previous full meeting had been approved & signed, Correspondence
was dealt with. This included a letter from the Agricultural
Credit Corporation Ltd. Dublin, asking for the Assn to forward
names & addresses of our members, in order that the Corporation
could circularize them, after discussion it was agreed to
ack the letter stating "it was not the association's policy
to disclose names & addresses of its members but we
agreed to include a para in our next News letter giving
details of the Scheme and asking would be interested
members to contact the Corporation direct. Various
Brochures of trips to Ireland issued by the Catholic
Friendship Club were read out but no action was taken.

It was agreed to invest £1 in the Grand Draw
to be held by the Kildenny Assn in aid of their Hostel in
Kildenny & if we were lucky to win a Cash Prize the money
should be paid into the Assn Funds. If however we
won the 1st Prize (Hol for 2 in Ireland) the Committee would
decide how best to dispose of the Prize in the event of
not being able to receive Cash in Liek.

As it had been decided at the last County of
Councils mtg to put all Counties into the Hat for the Draw
in the Inter Co Quiz irrespective of whether they had
applied or paid the entrance Fee (Counties had the option
of later withdrawing) We were drawn at Home to

Kilkenny. The Committee agreed we should take our chance and to contact Kilkenny re date + place. The first hand to be completed by 3rd week in May 70.

The Names + addresses of 3 new members were handed to the Sec.

With regard to our allocation of the use of the Irish Centre (Sat night). It was agreed to have a Bacon/Pabbaqi Supper followed by a Dance + Raffle on 16th May, the charge for the Supper + Dance to be £1 per head, and a special charge for others who may wish to join the dancing later. Mr Butler agreed to go ahead + have the tickets printed.

The Dance at Quex Rd. in Apr? as Mr Keating was not in attendance and very little information was to hand, it was decided that Mr R. Butler should contact Mr Keating as soon as possible.

Any other Business! - Mr J.D. Ryan spoke about investing Funds in the GAA Bond Club but as very little information was available it was decided that until full details of the Scheme were available it should be held over + discussed at a future meeting.

It was agreed that a message of Sympathy should be sent to the Ryan Family on the recent loss of their Son T. Ryan (Tipp Hurler).

The meeting closed at 10-20 PM.

R Butler 28/5/70

Minutes of the Association meeting held at the Railway Hotel 100 West End Lane Dublin on Tuesday 28th April '70

Present:- Mr R. Butler (Chairman) Mr J.D. Ryan, P.J. Keane, W. Mackery, J. Keating, E. Smyth, P. O'Garra, J. O'Meara, (Sitting in Mrs. Mackery, J. Casey + Mr O'Meara).

Apologies were received from M. Ryan, J. Hanrigan and J. Ryan.

Minutes of the meeting held on 23rd March, were ~~read~~ taken as read and approved and were duly signed, there was no business arising.

As Mr Ryan was unable to attend there was no Treasurers report, but the Chairman stated that there was approximately £100 still outstanding for tickets for the Annual Dinner.

A few items of correspondence were dealt with which involved no action to be taken.

The Inter Co Quiz was discussed and the following candidates volunteered to form the Tipp Team to meet Kilkenny at the Irish Centre on 5th May '70 :- J.O'Meara (Capt) P. O'Garra, E. Smyth, J.D. Ryan, J. Keating, John Casey, P.J. Keane, + M. Ryan, it was agreed that the Captain should select his team on the evening of the Contest. It was also agreed as we were the Home Team that we should provide light refreshments for both Teams.

The Bacon + Cabbage Dinner + Dance was discussed & tickets were distributed by the Chairman. Mr Keating stated that he had engaged the Band (The Wed Rovers) for a fee of £25 this was approved and the meeting went on to discuss publicity of the function + after a long discussion it was decided against paying for adverts in Papers such as the Cool weekly etc, as we had seen from past experience that very little or nothing was gained from such adverts; however it was decided that the Secretary should send a news item to the 3 Tipp Papers giving details of the Dinner + Dance, it was further decided that a copy of future news letters should be sent to the 3 Tipp Papers and leave it to the Editors as to which items they should publish, this would help to

Keep the Association in the limelight.

Any other Business

Mr J.D. Ryan stated he had written for details of the GAA Bond Scheme, and to date had no reply, It was decided to defer any decision on investment until the next meeting.

Mr Butler informed the meeting that he had recently had a discussion with Mr Ryan Tipp Chairman GAA, and he was told that all Clubs in Tipp were adequately supplied with Trophies for their various fixtures and suggested that our Association Cup should be presented to the Secondary Schools via Vocational Schools, a competition which has recently been founded. This was unanimously agreed.

The Secretary asked Mr Keating to approach Queen Rd with regards to fixing a date for a dance in October, this he agreed to do.

Mr Butler stated that a Mr P. O'Brien of Kellburn, believed to be a Tipperary man had died recently leaving a large family and he was approached by the Donegal Assn about the possibility of running a joint dance to aid the deceased family. It was decided that enquiries should first be made before any decision could be arrived at, it was however suggested that if Donegal went ahead with a dance we may help in the sale of tickets.

J.D. Ryan proposed a vote of Sympathy to Paddy Ogan on his family recent bereavement, this was unanimously agreed and the meeting ended with a prayer at 10-30.

A Butler 8/6/70

minutes of meeting held at the Dublin Castle
on Monday 18th June 1970

Present: - R. Butler, J.D. Ryan, E. Smyth, J. Hannigan,
P.J. Keane, Jim Ryan, J. O'Meara, W. Mackey, & Miss L. Casey.

Sitting in: - M. Casey.

Apologies were received from Michael Ryan.

Minutes of the meeting of 28th Apr were read and approved and duly signed - There were no matters arising.

The result of the Bacon + Sausage Dinner/Dance was discussed & the Secretary reported that to date he had received £99 for tickets sold leaving £21 outstanding, in addition he reported that the profit on the Raffle was £8-6-0 and £16 was taken at the Door after Dinner, but to date we had not received the account from the Irish Centre.

The Secretary further pointed out that for the information of the Committee & in the interest of the association it was worth mentioning that 4 Committee members between them were responsible for the sale of about 90 tickets & he urged that other members should try & make a better effort in future, as our main source of communication still seems to be by hand & word of mouth.

There was no Treasurer's Report available.

One letter from a member was read out & entailed no action.

A proposition was put forward by the Chairman on behalf of Michael Ryan that medals should be awarded to the winners of the "Banner Fitzgerald Cup". After a discussion & going into the financial implications it was unanimously agreed that no such medals could be provided and that the "Cup" should suffice.

The Summer Fayre at the Gresham in July in aid of the Irish Centre was discussed in full & as no workable solution in providing a stall etc was put forward it was unanimously agreed that the

Tippuray Association should donate £10 (ten) in
lieu.

Arrangements for a Dance at Quex Rd was held
over due to the absence of J. Keating.

The Annual Xmas Raffle and Childrens Party
was fully discussed and it was agreed that there
should be no Raffle or Childrens Party this Xmas,
this led to a discussion about a party for ~~a~~
for Committee members and possibly all Association members.
Finally it was proposed by J. D. Ryan & seconded by
J. O'heara that a party should be held for ^{at least} the Committee
this was carried unanimously and the place & details
were to be worked out later.

The Secretary pointed out that printing & delivery
of tickets required for certain functions were far too
late in reaching the Committee, it was agreed that for
the time being Mr Maurice O'Connor should be given
the order for printing of tickets in good time & if a
dead line could not be met that tickets should be
printed elsewhere.

The Annual Dinner & Dance for 1971 was then
discussed & it was unanimously agreed that the function
should be held at the Gresham Ballroom, sometime in
February of that year. The Guest of Honour was to
be Dr. Morris, Archbishop of Cashel/Emery, but that
Fr Hartigan should be approached in the near future
to ascertain the dates the Bishop would be available
and in fact if he would be able to attend.

OTHER BUSINESS, Mr J. D. Ryan on what appeared to be
an attack on the Secretary stated :- He did not agree with
the manner in which the Secretary included a PS on the Card
notifying him of this meeting - Mr. J. O'heara also agreed
with J. D. Ryan. The Sec stated :- He saw no reason
whatever that any offence or breach of privacy had been
committed, but after heated arguments. The Sec stated

that if he had offended or damaged the Character
of the Complainants he apologises - This was accepted.

The Secretary stated he would resign, as he had only
taken over the ^{position} temporary.
The meeting closed at 10-50.

P. Butler 24/6/70

Meeting held at the Laurel Tree, Bayham St. N.W.1.
 Tuesday 11TH August 70.

Present. R. Butler. - Chairman.

J. Keating Secretary.

J. D. Ryan. V. Chairman.

a) W. Maskey. A. Sec.

Also Present. John Hennigan, Lena Carey, Jo Mara.

Pat O'Ryan, apologies from Jim Ryan.

There was no minutes of the last meeting owing to Mr. Ryan being unavailable.

The meeting opened with the Chairman commenting on ^{Raffle} tickets received from the Society for the use of Irish youth. It was unanimously adopted to take no action with the sale of these tickets.

Our Annual Dinner & Dance was discussed, it has been decided that it should be held at The Gresham on 11TH Feb 71. The Sec. said he had written to Bishop Morris formally inviting him. It was also proposed to invite Bishop Carey of Brentwood, this will be formalated later.

The Bacon & Cabbage

Supper is to be held at The Irish Centre on Sat 7TH Nov. 70. J. Keating said he had already arranged for the band for the night & had arranged for the tickets to be printed & would be available at the next meeting.

Now ~~there was a~~

There was a long

discussion on what form our Christmas Party would be. It was categorically stated & unanimously agreed to discontinue the Annual ~~Childrens Party~~ CHILDRENS PARTY after a long & varied discussion ~~that~~ It was proposed by J. D. Ryan & seconded by J. Hennigan that the CHRISTMAS PARTY should be in the form of a get-together for our members. This proposition was adopted by the meeting.

It was also decided, after various venues were discussed, to ~~the~~ have the Christmas get-together at the Laurel Tree, on Saturday Dec. 12th.

Finally Our Christmas Raffle was ~~discussed~~ deliberated on. The meeting decided that our usual Christmas Raffle should be held. The Prizes adopted by the meeting were ~~as~~ more ~~or~~ more or less in accordance with other years. ~~The~~ It was proposed by J Keating & seconded by J O'Connell that the Draw would be at the Christmas ~~Christmas~~ Party on 12th Dec. 70. There being no further business, the meeting closed with the adaptation of the Date of the Next meeting which is Monday 28th Sep. 70.

R Butler 6-10-70

TICK ASS.

Minutes of the meeting held at the Lambell Tree
N.W. 1 - on October 5TH.
Present were

- Mr. Michael Mc. McCormack President
- Mr. R. Butler Chairman.
- Mr. Michael Ryan Treasurer.
- Mr. W. Mackey Ass. Sec
- Mr. J. Ryan Vice Chairman.
- Mr. J. Keating Sec.

The Minutes of the ~~11~~ (no correspondence)

also present J. O'NEARA, Jim Ryan PA, ORGAN

The minutes of the ~~the~~ previous meeting were prepared & adopted. The Treasurer's statement ~~sheet~~ showed a balance of £16.00. It was before that the Sec. should write to the ^{ex-}Manager of The National Bank Harrow Rd. & requesting him to pay for the 32 tickets he received for the Annual last February.

The Bacon & Cabbage Tea Supper was then discussed. It was agreed that the entrance fee to the Dance should be 4/-.

Every thing is organised for this event, The Band has been booked for the same fee as last time £25.

Next on the agenda was the Holy Cross ABBAY Fund. After long discussion the Committee agreed to donate £10. to the Holy Cross abbey Renovation fund.

The Annual dinner as stated at the last meeting is ^{11TH} of February 71. The Bishop has written to the Sec. accepting the invitation to be guest of Honour &

Finally a vote of sympathy was ~~passed~~ extended to Mrs & Mrs. Mc Cormack on their recent Bereavement. By Mr. Butler & accepted by the Committee. The Meeting ~~closed~~ ^{adjourned} with 2 minutes silence as a mark of respect.

CHAIRMAN R. Butler 2/11/70

Tues. Ass.

Minutes of the meeting held in the Leavel. Term No. 10.
on Monday 2/11/20.

Present were. ~~Mr. D. Butler.~~ C

Mr. M. CoRmick. President

Mr. D. Butler. Chairman

Mr. J. S. Ryan V. Chairman

Mr. J. Keating Sec.

Mr. W. Mackey Ass. Sec.

Also present were. Mr. John Hannigan, ~~Mr. J. Ryan~~
Mr. Mackey, Mr. J. O'Halloran, Mr. O'Garra.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read, approved
and signed. Correspondence. a letter was received from
Mrs. Mrs. Pat Power regarding the death of her husband
& the Sec. was asked to send a letter of Condolance.
a letter was also received from T.W.A. Re Regarding a
new flight from London to Shannon which is commencing
shortly. It was suggested that details of it be put in
the circular. ~~a letter was received from.~~

The Bacon & Cabbage Supper was discussed
& the fee for the Dance was agreed at 4/5 entrance.
It was particularly pleasing to note that the above
function was a sell out.

Our Get-together on 12th 17
was then discussed in a provisional manner. It was agreed
that it should be confined to members only - a full
discussion is anticipated at the next meeting.

Our
Annual on the 11th February was the next item debated on
It was suggested we would Invite Mr. M. Kennedy T.D.
Parliamentary Sec. to the Minister for Education. A decision
on this will be taken at our next meeting. The Sec. was
also requested to order the tickets for the annual
500 tickets was envisaged as a sufficient no.

* To order for it there be no further business,
except the date of the nexting which is Monday
~~7th~~. 7 Dec 20. AT 8:30 AT The Laurel Tree.

R Butler 7/12/70

TIPP. ASS.

~~Handwritten scribbles~~

T.P.C. ASS.

The minutes of the meeting held at the Laurel Tree on Monday 7th Dec. 70. Mr. Michael Mc Cormack.

Present were Mr. D. Butler, Chairman, Mr. J. D. Ryan & Chairman, W. Mackey, Asst. Sec. of Vesting Sec. also. Present were Mr. J. Ryan, Mr. E. Smyth, Mr. Pat O'Ryan.

Correspondence, a letter was received from Northern Ireland Civil Rights Association asking us to collect names for a Bill of Rights for Northern Ireland. The Committee agreed to reply & return to the above an. It was stated by the Sec. that the letter he sent to the exec Manager of National, Harrow Rd. had been returned. It was stated by Mr. Mc Cormack, that he would put the correct address. J. D. Ryan etc

The get together for 12th was again discussed. It was agreed that no sandwiches would be sufficient and that all present would receive 2 free drinks.

The New Year Dinner was then discussed. It was unanimously agreed the price of tickets should be £2-10-0. each. The speeches were when then discussed debated. It was finally agreed that Mr. Butler would give the Toast to Ireland, The Bishop would give the Toast to Tipperary, The Reply would be given by Mr. Mc Cormack, the Toast to the guest by Mr. Vesting, the Reply be given by Mr. Kennedy T.D.

The Committee approved the invitation of the following guest Mr. Conway a President of G.A.P. & Mrs. P. Ryan Chairman Co. Board, Mr. & Mrs. Finlay & Mrs. & Mrs. Maurice O'Connell, Mr. Tom O'Gorman, Mr. & Mrs. Gannon, J. Tunney.

There being no further business the meeting concluded with the fixing of the Date for next meeting

SIGNED CHAIRMAN

R Butler 12/1/71

